
1 of 3 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, April 01, 2014 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m. 

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 

  
PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 

Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Pastor Frankie Rodriguez, Living Stones Church, Sugar Land) 
 
Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards. (William Benton, Councilor) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify 
themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will 
be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by 
the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy 
to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Regular Meeting Minutes for March 04, 2014, Special Meeting Minutes 
for March 10, 2014, Regular Meeting Minutes for March 18, 2014, and Special Meeting Minutes for 
March 24, 2014. (Cernosek) 
 

 B. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-14, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances by adding “Bryan Road, Cottonwood School Road and Spacek Road” to Section 28-
160(a) of Article IV of Chapter 28 thereof, as streets within the City upon which it is unlawful to operate 
a truck as defined in Section 28-159 of the Code of Ordinances; providing for the installation of “No 
Truck” signs indicating the boundaries of the no truck designations along Bryan Road, Cottonwood 
School Road and Spacek Road; providing a penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 nor more 
than $200.00 for each violation of any provision hereof; and providing for severability. (Maresh) 
 

 C. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1777, a Resolution adopting a Strategic Plan for the 
Fiscal Years 2015-2019. (Trinker)  
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1746, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2014-02 for Grounds 
Maintenance Services; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the 
City, a General Services Contract related thereto and all necessary documentation regarding same. 
(McCarthy) 
 



2 of 3 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW]  

3. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1775, a Resolution approving an Agreement for Excavating 
and Sale of Excavated Fill from the Dry Creek Regional Detention Basin, and authorizing the City Manager to 
execute said Agreement on an as-needed basis, for and on behalf of the City. (Kalkomey/Maresh) 
 

4. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1771, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 14-09 in the amount of $2,118,638.00, for mid-year budget 
adjustments. (Vasut) 
 

5. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1772, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 14-10 in the amount of $529,400.00, to fund engineering and 
surveying services for Lift Station No. 11 Replacement and the FY2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project. 
(Vasut) 
 

6. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1773, a Resolution authorizing publication of Notice of 
Intention to Issue Certificates of Obligation, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $5,000,000, for the 
acquisition, construction and improvement of certain public works, and authorizing certain other matters 
relating thereto. (Vasut) 
 

7. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1774, a Resolution appointing one (1) Councilmember to 
serve on the Business Assistance Grant Review Committee. (Kanak) 
 

8. Review and discuss proposed appointment of a Citizen’s Finance Advisory Committee and/or provide for 
citizen participation and appointment to the Finance/Audit Committee, and take action as necessary. 
(Benton) 
 

9. Review and discuss proposed amendments to Section 6-367 of the Code of Ordinances providing rules and 
regulations governing the painting of street numbers on curbs, and take action as necessary. (Benton) 
 

10. Consider motion to adjourn for Executive Session. 
 

11. Hold Executive Session to deliberate the potential purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property 
pursuant to Section 551.072 of the Texas Government Code; and, to deliberate the employment, evaluation 
and duties of Police Chief as authorized by Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code. 
 

12. Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into Regular Session, and take action as necessary as a result of 
Executive Session. 
 

13. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1776, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and 
on behalf of the City, an Employment Agreement by and between the City and Dallis Warren to serve as 
Police Chief. (Morales) 
 

14. Announcements. 

15. Adjournment. 
 



3 of 3 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2014, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Christine Krahn, Acting City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need 
of special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   
 



 
 
 
 

Presentation of 
Rosenberg Image Committee 
Beautification and Renovation 

Awards   







General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – March 04, 2014 
2. Special City Council Meeting Minutes – March 10, 2014 
3. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – March 18, 2014 
4. Special City Council Meeting Minutes – March 24, 2014 
 
 



 
PAGE 1 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 4, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
***DRAFT*** 

 
On this the 4th day of March, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr.  Mayor 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 (left the meeting at 7:20 p.m.) 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena   Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar   Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Bolf   Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia City Manager 
Linda Cernosek City Secretary 
John Maresh Assistant City Manager for Public Services 
Jeff Trinker Executive Director of Support Services 
Lora Lenzsch City Attorney 
Charles Kalkomey City Engineer 
Joyce Vasut Executive Director for Administrative Services 
Dallis Warren Interim Police Chief 
Wade Goates Fire Chief 
Travis Tanner Executive Director of Community Development 
Darren McCarthy Parks and Recreation Director 
Lydia Acosta Recreation Programs Coordinator 
Angela Fritz Communications Director 
Kaye Supak Executive Assistant 
Joseph Rogers Police Officer 
John Johnson Police Officer 
Wayne Jory Police Officer 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 
Rev. David Brooks, InterChange Freedom Institute, Richmond, Texas gave the invocation and led the pledge of 
allegiance to the flag. 
 
PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION TO 2014 FISH-TASTIC VOLUNTEERS. 
Mayor Morales presented Certificates of Recognition to the 2014 Fish-tastic Volunteers: 

• Annalee Machemehl (not present) 
• Coastal Prairie Chapter of the Texas Master Naturalists (present) 
• David’s Tackle Box (present) 
• Kempner High School Care Club (not present) 

 
PRESENTATION OF ROSENBERG IMAGE COMMITTEE BEAUTIFICATION AND RENOVATION AWARDS. 
Mayor Morales and Councilor Benton presented Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards to:  
Present: 

• Virgil Hernandez, The Burger Barn 1101 Damon Street 
 

 



 
PAGE 2 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 4, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Not present: 
• Ben and Esperanza Cavazos 
• Jose and Maria Zeyala 

1401 Township Court 
1609 Cotter Court 
 

 

GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 
this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings 
Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It 
is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address 
when making comments. 

• There were no general comments from the audience. 
 

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or 
Regular Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) 
minutes.  Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the 
agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making comments. 

• There were no comments from the audience for consent and regular agenda items. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless 
a City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular 
Agenda. 
 

 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR JANUARY 
21, 2014, AND WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES FOR JANUARY 28, 2014.  
 

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1750, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, 
A PROPERTY DISPOSITION SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL AUCTION 
SERVICES, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND PROPERTYROOM.COM.  
Executive Summary: For City Council’s consideration, staff has provided items on the attached list 
to be included in the City-wide auction to retire surplus equipment, confiscated items, and other 
salvaged property.  The on-line auction is ongoing with PropertyRoom.Com.  Staff recommends 
approval of the surplus list as presented. 
 

 C.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1765, A RESOLUTION TO 
TERMINATE THE GENERAL SERVICES CONTRACT FOR STREET SWEEPING SERVICES 
BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND SWEEPING SERVICES OF TEXAS-OPERATING L.P.; 
AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE 
CITY, ANY AND/OR ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION REGARDING SAME. 
Executive Summary:  On Tuesday, November 19, 2013, City Council approved Resolution 
No. R-1722 awarding Bid Number 2013-27 for Street Sweeping Services to Sweeping Services 
of Texas – Operating L.P. for a one (1) year term effective December 01, 2013. The General 
Services Contract includes a provision that states “the City may terminate this Contract during 
its term at any time for the City’s own convenience where the Contractor is not in default by 
giving written notice to Contractor”. 
 



 
PAGE 3 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 4, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

  City Council discussed street sweeping at the February 25, 2014 Workshop Meeting. The 
consensus of City Council was to terminate the Contract with Sweeping Services of Texas – 
Operating L.P.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1765, a Resolution to terminate the General 
Services Contract for Street Sweeping Services, by and between the City and Sweeping 
Services of Texas – Operating L.P.; and, authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on 
behalf of the City, any and/or all required documentation. 
 

 D.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1764, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
GENERALLY DESCRIBED AS A 0.4821 ACRE TRACT BEING A PORTION OF CARLISLE 
STREET AS DEDICATED BY THE KAFFENBERGER ADDITION AS RECORDED IN 
VOLUME 6, PAGE 16 OF THE MAP RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, 
SITUATED IN THE HENRY SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND, A PARCEL CONTAINING 0.1469 ACRES, BEING ALL OF A CALLED 
SIXTEEN (16) FOOT WIDE ALLEY AS DEDICATED BY THE KAFFENBERGER ADDITION 
AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 6, PAGE 16 OF THE MAP RECORDS OF FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, SITUATED IN THE HENRY SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, FORT 
BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; RESERVING A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT FOR THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON 
BEHALF OF THE CITY, ALL DOCUMENTATION NECESSARY TO FACILITATE SAID SALE 
AND CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED ABOVE; AND, 
CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT. 
Executive Summary:  On July 10, 2013, Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church (Church) 
approached the City regarding the redevelopment of their property to include a new sanctuary. 
In association with this request, the Church also requested that the City release certain 
property on Carlisle Street between Avenues D and E, and the alley between Carlisle and 
Mulcahy Streets (a 0.4821-acre portion of Carlisle Street and a 0.1469-acre portion of a 16 foot 
alley) to facilitate their development. Subsequently, on February 04, 2014, City Council, having 
determined that the abandonments would provide a benefit to the community, would provide 
contiguous ownership to the Church, and would further future phases of construction and 
expansion of the Church’s facilities, approved the abandonment of certain property as 
indicated in Ordinance No. 2014-06. The abandoned sites will contain public utility easements. 
 
Staff is recommending approval of Resolution No. R-1764 which will provide authorization for 
the sale and conveyance of the sites, as indicated in Exhibits “A” and “B” to the Resolution, in 
order to advance the expansion and redevelopment, as well as authorization for the City 
Manager to execute all documents necessary to finalize the sale and conveyance of the sites. 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1764 as presented. 
 

 E.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE FINAL PLAT OF OUR LADY OF 
GUADALUPE CATHOLIC CHURCH, A SUBDIVISION OF 4.6750 ACRES, OR 203,644 
SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF LOTS 1-8, 11-16 AND A 
PORTION OF LOTS 9 & 10, BLOCK 8, LOTS 10-16 AND PORTIONS OF LOTS 5-8, BLOCK 
5, KAFFENBERGER ADDITION, RECORDED UNDER VOLUME 6, PAGE 16, PLAT 
RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, IN THE HENRY SCOTT LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 
83, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 2 RESERVES, 0 
LOTS. 
 



 
PAGE 4 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 4, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

  Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church consists of 
4.6750 acres and two (2) reserves.  Approval and subsequent recordation of the Plat would 
consolidate property owned by the Church and eliminate any potential issues with setbacks 
from interior property lines.  The Plat/Replat also involves the abandonment of City rights-of-
way (the majority of Carlisle Street between Avenues D and E, and the entire alley between 
Mulcahy Street and Carlisle Street). On February 04, 2014, City Council approved Ordinance 
No. 2014-06 to abandon these rights-of-way.  Overall, the project will facilitate redevelopment 
of the site with a new sanctuary. 
 
The abandoned rights-of-way are replaced by utility easements as shown on the Plat, which will 
accommodate the following: 

• Access and maintenance of City water line in former Carlisle street right-of-way, and 
sanitary sewer line in former alley right-of-way 

• Access and maintenance of other existing utilities (gas, electric, phone and cable) in 
former rights-of-way 

• Continued emergency access to Carlisle (see plat note #19) 
 

The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat on October 23, 2013, and 
recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat on February 26, 2014.  A minute 
excerpt for the February 26, 2014 meeting was not yet available at packet print time. The Final 
Plat is not in conflict with any City regulations.  At this time, the former rights-of-way have been 
abandoned by the City per Ordinance No. 2014-06. Both abandoned sites will be conveyed to 
the Church during the final closing process.  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of 
Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church. 
 

 F.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-12, AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 3-3(C)(1) OF ARTICLE I 
OF CHAPTER 3 THEREOF TO PROVIDE FOR AN EXCEPTION TO THE PROHIBITION OF 
ALCOHOL CONSUMPTION IN THE ROSENBERG DOWNTOWN AREA DURING PERMITTED 
SPECIAL EVENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 
Executive Summary:  On February 25, 2014, City Council discussed a proposed Ordinance 
amendment allowing for alcohol consumption in the Rosenberg Central Business District 
(Downtown District) during permitted special events.  Staff was directed to move forward with 
the amendment. 
 
Ordinance No. 2014-12 would amend Section 3-3(c)(1) to allow for alcohol consumption in the 
Downtown District provided that the alcohol was purchased at the event, is consumed within 
the special event area, and is not in a glass container. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-12 as presented. 
 

  Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Items 
A through F on the Consent Agenda. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013. 
Executive Summary:  Patillo, Brown & Hill, LLP, has completed the audit of the City of Rosenberg’s 
financial statements for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2013.  The City has received an unmodified 
opinion on the financial statements, which indicates the City has presented its financial statements in 
conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).  An unmodified opinion assures that 
the financial statements are free of material misstatement based upon examination of the supporting 
documents and disclosures of the figures contained in the City’s financial statements. 
 



 
PAGE 5 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 4, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for 2013 was reviewed at the Finance/Audit 
Committee Meeting (Committee) on February 19, 2014, and the Committee recommended acceptance of 
the CAFR.  A letter required by Statement on Accounting Standards No. 114 was presented by the 
auditors and distributed with the CAFR.  
 
John Manning, with Patillo, Brown and Hill, LLP, will present the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
for 2013, and some of the key financial highlights of the report. 
 
Staff recommends the acceptance of the FY2013 CAFR. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut introduced John Manning, Patillo, Brown & Hill, LLP who presented the 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for 2013.  Some of the key financial highlights of the 
report were discussed as follows: 

• The “Independent Auditors’ Report” is reviewed when the City is seeking grants. 
• The “Management’s Discussion and Analysis” is a narrative of what happens during the year.  

This report is written by the City. 
• The “Summary of Statement of Net Position as of September 30, 2013 and 2012” was reviewed. 
• The “Basic Financial Statements” shows the equity--if the City got rid of all its assets and paid the 

debt, the number is positive. The RDC has its own column. 
• The “Balance Sheet” shows the General Fund; Debt Service, and 2013 Certificates of Obligation 

in which the City has a healthy fund balance. 
• The “Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance” shows nothing out of 

the ordinary or at a level that the auditors need to warn Council about. There is approximately 
$8.3M in the general fund balance. 

• The “Statement of Net Position Proprietary Fund” is the Water and Wastewater and Service Funds 
which includes the City’s capital assets.  There is approximately $41M in water towers, etc., 
capital assets and $63M is comprised of total capital assets. 

• The “Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances NonMajor 
Special Revenue Funds” shows the City budgets conservatively and every variance is positive.  
The City issues a budget and stays under it or adheres to it. 

• Councilor Benton asked what is the total debt of the City. 
• John Manning answered it is about $69M in government debt and $79M including the business 

debt. 
• Joyce Vasut added there are other types of debt not just CO’s and bonds. 
• The “Single Audit Report” is a separate report because the City is a local government and there 

were no deficiencies to report to Council. We have to test for compliance to make sure your 
internal controls do not have any incompliances.  The CDBG (Community Development Block 
Grant) program showed no incompliances or internal control problems. 

• The audit report has a healthy fund balance and no deficiencies.  Mr. Manning reported that staff 
worked well with the auditors and everything was in good shape when they performed the audit. 

• Mayor Morales clarified that the $79M as far as total liabilities—with our assets and net we are still 
in a net position—correct?  John Manning stated yes. 

 
Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Bolf to accept the Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2013 as presented.  The motion carried by 
a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1762, A RESOLUTION 
ACKNOWLEDGING THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS PURSUANT TO 
WATER SUPPLY AND WASTEWATER SERVICES CONTRACT, BY AND AMONG WOODCREEK 
MORTGAGE CORPORATION, 18 REDDY-PATEL, LTD., AND LGI HOMES-TEXAS L.L.C., FOR FORT 
BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 147; AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO EXECUTE ANY AND/OR ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION REGARDING SAME. 



 
PAGE 6 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 4, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Executive Summary:  LGI Homes-Texas, L.L.C., has requested to continue the development of the 
Trails at Seabourne Parke per the Water Supply and Wastewater Services Contract for Fort Bend County 
Municipal Utility District No. 147, dated April 20, 2004.  The development is located south of J. Meyer 
Road between State Highway 36 and FM 2218, and platting last occurred in 2005. 
 
There are no provisions in the Agreement that cause its terms to expire after a certain time period; nor do 
the terms expire upon a change of ownership.  However, the Agreement must be formally assigned for a 
new owner to begin developing the property.  That is the purpose of this Agenda item.  Development shall 
be in accordance with the originally approved Land Plan in the Agreement (Exhibit “C”).  If not in 
accordance with Exhibit “C,” it shall be caused to comply with the current “Subdivision” Ordinance 
including, but not limited to, lot size and parkland dedication requirements. 
 
It should be noted that development of the property is also subject to the provisions of a “Road 
Improvement Agreement” dated November 27, 2007.  Because the Agreement no longer accurately 
represents the conditions of J. Meyer Road, the Agreement must be amended to the satisfaction of the 
City before any additional sections are developed.  The Acknowledgement and Assignment of Rights 
document addresses this issue. 
 
This Acknowledgement and Assignment of Rights Pursuant to the Water Supply and Wastewater 
Services Contract, attached to Resolution No. R-1762 as Exhibit “A”, is not in conflict with any regulations 
and staff recommends approval. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Travis Tanner explained the item. 
• There was no further discussion. 
 

Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Resolution No. 
R-1762, A Resolution Acknowledging the Acknowledgement and Assignment Of Rights Pursuant To 
Water Supply And Wastewater Services Contract, by and among Woodcreek Mortgage Corporation, 18 
Reddy-Patel, Ltd., and LGI Homes-Texas L.L.C., for Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 147; 
and authorizing The City Manager to execute any and/or all necessary documentation regarding same. 
The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-11, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY ADDING “KLARE AVENUE, KOEBLEN ROAD, AND SCOTT 
ROAD” TO SECTION 28-160(A) OF ARTICLE IV OF CHAPTER 28 THEREOF, AS STREETS WITHIN 
THE CITY UPON WHICH IT IS UNLAWFUL TO OPERATE A TRUCK AS DEFINED IN SECTION 28-
159 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR THE INSTALLATION OF “NO TRUCK” 
SIGNS INDICATING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE NO TRUCK DESIGNATIONS ALONG KLARE 
AVENUE, KOEBLEN ROAD AND SCOTT ROAD; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT OF NOT 
LESS THAN $1.00 NOR MORE THAN $200.00 FOR EACH VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION 
HEREOF; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 
Executive Summary:  This Ordinance is being presented to City Council for consideration to add Klare 
Avenue, Koeblen Road and Scott Road to the list of streets through which it is unlawful to operate a 
truck. Section 28-159 of the Code of Ordinances defines the parameters of a “truck” and a copy is 
included in the packet for reference. The proposed Ordinance was prompted by complaints from 
residents along the affected streets and/or staff observing trucks routinely using the streets as short-cuts. 
Both Scott Road and Koeblen Road are not designed to accommodate heavy truck traffic on a regular 
basis. By allowing trucks to deviate from State maintained roadways that are designed and more suitable 
for heavy loads, both of the roads are sustaining excessive amounts of damage that will require repair by 
the City. In the case of Klare Avenue, in addition to not being designed to sustain heavy loads, the 
intersection at West Street is not wide enough to safely accommodate truck traffic that has no choice but 
to turn onto West Street. The Ordinance will provide the Police Department with the tool it needs to 
enforce the “No Truck” designations. A location map is included in the packet. 
 



 
PAGE 7 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 4, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-11 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh explained the item. 
• Councilor Euton asked if the trucks delivering to and from would be for the streets listed, in which 

John Maresh answered yes. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Bolf to approve Ordinance No. 
2014-11, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by adding “Klare Avenue, Koeblen Road, and 
Scott Road” to Section 28-160(a) of Article IV of Chapter 28 thereof, as streets within the City upon which 
it is unlawful to operate a truck as defined in Section 28-159 of the Code of Ordinances; providing for the 
installation of “No Truck” signs indicating the boundaries of the no truck designations along Klare 
Avenue, Koeblen Road and Scott Road; providing a penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 nor more 
than $200.00 for each violation of any provision hereof; and providing for severability. The motion carried 
by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1759, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN ENGINEERING 
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING SERVICES FOR THE FM 2977 
16-INCH WATERLINE EXTENSION – BRYAN ROAD TO FUTURE ELEVATED STORAGE TANK, BY 
AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND JONES AND CARTER, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF $83,000.00. 
Executive Summary:  The FM 2977 16-inch Waterline Extension – Bryan Road to Future Elevated 
Storage Tank is included in the FY2014 Capital Improvement Project (CIP) plan approved by City Council 
on September 17, 2013 (Resolution No. R-1693, Project No. 21). This Project is also a part of the City’s 
approved Groundwater Reduction Plan (GRP); and is also necessary to maintain water pressure in 
compliance with Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) water system design criteria. The 
Project includes the construction of a 16-inch waterline along FM 2977 from Bryan Road to the Future 
Elevated Storage Tank site located directly behind Fire Station No. 3. This line will connect to existing 16-
inch waterlines at both ends, forming a loop and will also cross under FM 2977 at Rohan Road where it 
will connect to an existing dead-end 12-inch waterline creating another loop. FY2014 Budget Fund 523 
allocated sufficient funding for completion of the engineering services phase of the Project. Upon 
completion of the engineering design and bidding process, the construction bid award for the waterline 
construction would be placed on a future Agenda for City Council consideration and approval. Additional 
funding will also be required at the time the construction bid is awarded in order to fully fund the Project 
construction expenses. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1759, authorizing the City Manager to execute a 
Professional Services Agreement with Jones and Carter, Inc., for the engineering and surveying services 
for the FM 2977 16-inch Waterline Extension – Bryan Road to Future Elevated Storage Tank, in the 
amount of $83,000.00. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh explained the item. 
 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Resolution No. R-1759, 
a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Engineering 
Services Agreement for the engineering and surveying services for the FM 2977 16-inch Waterline 
Extension – Bryan Road to Future Elevated Storage Tank, by and between the City and Jones and 
Carter, Inc., in the amount of $83,000.00. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1760, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AMENDMENT 2 TO: SECURITY 
SERVICES CONTRACT BETWEEN LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
AND THE CITY, FOR POLICE SERVICES PROVIDED BY ROSENBERG POLICE OFFICERS. 
Executive Summary:  Lamar Consolidated Independent School District (LCISD) finds that the continual 



 
PAGE 8 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 4, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

presence of police officers on LCISD property and/or campuses is beneficial and desirable; therefore 
LCISD had previously determined to enter into a Security Services Contract (Contract) for such services. 
 
LCISD is recommending that the original Contract be amended to accommodate an additional Rosenberg 
officer to perform secure courier services for LCISD. Amendment 2, attached to Resolution No. R-1760 as 
Exhibit “A”, will increase the total number of officers from ten (10) to eleven (11), and contains provisions for the 
additional secure courier services.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1760, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute 
Amendment 2 to: Security Services Contract between Lamar Consolidated Independent School District 
and City of Rosenberg, Texas, for police services. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Dallis Warren explained the item. 
• Councilor Pena asked if the Police Department is in agreement with the Amendment 2, in which, 

Dallis Warren answered they are all in agreement. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Bolf to approve Resolution No. R-
1760, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the City, Amendment 2 to: 
Security Services Contract between Lamar Consolidated Independent School District and the City, for 
police services provided by Rosenberg Police Officers.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those 
present. 
 

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
There were no announcements. 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 7:40 p.m. 

 
 
       _______________________________________ 

      Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary 
 



 
PAGE 1 of 1 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 10, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 10th day of March, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Special Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton  Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Bolf  Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
Angela Fritz  Communications Director 
Dallis Warren  Interim Police Chief 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Lisa Olmeda  Human Resources Director 
Kaye Supak  Executive Assistant 
Aaron Slater  Police Department 
John Johnson  Police Department 
 
Call to Order. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CONSIDER MOTION TO ADJOURN FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to adjourn for Executive 
Session.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

____________________________________________ 
     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  

2. HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DELIBERATE THE APPOINTMENT AND EMPLOYMENT OF 
POLICE CHIEF PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 
An Executive Session was held to deliberate the appointment and employment of Police Chief 
pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code. 
 

3. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO SPECIAL SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION 
AS NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Special Session at 9:42 p.m.  
Mayor Morales stated the consensus of Council was to appoint Dallis Warren as the Police Chief of the 
City of Rosenberg. 
 
Action:  Mayor Morales made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to appoint Dallis Warren as 
the Police Chief of the City of Rosenberg.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

4. ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, Mayor Morales adjourned the Special Session at 9:45 p.m. 
 



 
PAGE 1 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 18th day of March, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr.  Mayor 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1  
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena   Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar   Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Bolf   Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia City Manager 
Linda Cernosek City Secretary 
John Maresh Assistant City Manager for Public Services 
Jeff Trinker Executive Director of Support Services 
Lora Lenzsch City Attorney 
Charles Kalkomey City Engineer 
Joyce Vasut Executive Director for Administrative Services 
Dallis Warren Police Chief  
Tracie Dunn Police Lieutenant 
Wade Goates Fire Chief 
Lisa Olmeda Human Resources Director 
Randall Malik Economic Development Director 
Rachelle Kanak Assistant Economic Development Director 
Travis Tanner Executive Director of Community Development 
Darren McCarthy Parks and Recreation Director 
Angela Fritz Communications Director 
Kaye Supak Executive Assistant 
John Johnson Police Officer 
Tommy Havelka Police Officer 
 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the 
course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 
551, of the Texas Government Code. 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
Pastor David Hodges, Grace Community Bible Church, Richmond gave the invocation and led the pledge of 
allegiance to the flag. 
 
PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING MARCH 2014 AS INTELLECTUAL DISABILITY 
AWARENESS MONTH IN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG.  
Mayor Morales presented a proclamation recognizing March 2014 as Intellectual Disability Awareness Month in 
the City of Rosenberg to representatives of Texana Center. 
 



 
PAGE 2 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING APRIL 2014 AS KEEP AMERICA BEAUTIFUL 
MONTH IN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG.  
Mayor Morales presented a Proclamation Recognizing April 2014 as Keep America Beautiful Month in the City of 
Rosenberg to Nancy Talasek representing the Image Committee. 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 
this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, 
the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our 
policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when 
making comments. 
 
Robert Oberhoff, 815 Brooks Avenue, Rosenberg, addressed Council to propose the following items in the City: 

• Bike Trails 
• Fiber Optics 
• City Wide Sidewalks 
• High End High Rises 

 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular 
Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  
Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is 
scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their 
name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless 
a City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 18, 
2014, WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 25, 2014, AND SPECIAL MEETING 
MINUTES FOR MARCH 03, 2014.  
 

 B. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF LAMAR CISD 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL NO. 23; 0 LOTS, 1 BLOCK, 1 RESERVE; BEING 14.26 ACRES IN 
THE ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, ABSTRACT 187, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS.  
Executive Summary:  The Short Form Final Plat of Lamar CISD Elementary School No. 23 fronts 
on the south side of August Green Drive, west of FM 2977 and adjoining the site of the City’s Fire 
Station No. 3, currently under construction.  It is located within the City Limits and in Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 144 (MUD No. 144).  The Plat consists of one (1) reserve and 
14.26 acres. 

 
Because the Plat has only one (1) reserve and does not require the dedication or alteration of any 
streets, it meets the criteria for a short form final plat under the “Subdivision” Ordinance.  This 
essentially means that a Preliminary Plat did not have to be submitted.  The proposed Plat is 
consistent with the approved Land Plan for Summer Lakes and Waterford Park, which calls for 
commercial development of this tract (as opposed to residential). 

 
The proposed Short Form Final Plat is not in conflict with the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the approved 
Land Plan, or with the Development Agreement for MUD No. 144.  The Planning Commission 



 
PAGE 3 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

recommended approval to City Council of this Plat on February 26, 2014.  There being no further 
issues, staff recommends approval of the Short Form Final Plat of Lamar CISD Elementary School 
No. 23. 
 

 C. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF MYSKA CORNER, 2 
LOTS, 1 BLOCK, 0 RESERVES, BEING A REPLAT OF LOT 6 AND THE EAST 85 FEET OF 
LOT 5, BLOCK 2, LOUIS POLKA SUBDIVISION (VOLUME 241, PAGE 631, D.R.F.B.C.T.) IN 
THE HENRY SCOTT LEAGUE, ABSTRACT 83, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS.  
Executive Summary: The Short Form Final Plat of Myska Corner is located at the northeast corner 
of 4th Street and Bernie Avenue.  It is a replat of Lot 6 and part of Lot 5 of Block 2 of Louis Polka 
Subdivision.  The subdivision was originally platted in 1947. 

 
The Plat proposes to formally plat two (2) residential lots that were already subdivided by metes 
and bounds in 1972.  There is no net increase in the number of units as there is already a 
residence on proposed Lot 1 and an existing mobile home on Lot 2.  The proposed lots meet all the 
requirements for lot size, building lines, etc., as set forth in the “Subdivision” Ordinance.  The Plat 
also does not render the remainder of Lot 5 out of compliance with any requirements.  There is an 
existing residence on Lot 5 as well. 

 
The Plat meets the criteria for a Short Form Final Plat based on the number of lots and no streets 
being created or altered.  Therefore a preliminary plat submittal was not required.  The Short Form 
Final Plat is not in conflict with any of the applicable regulations.  Because this is a replat, per State 
law and the “Subdivision” Ordinance, a public hearing was held at the February 26, 2014 Planning 
Commission meeting.  There were no comments from the public.  The Planning Commission 
subsequently recommended approval of the Plat to City Council.  Staff recommends approval of 
the Short Form Final Plat of Myska Corner. 
 

 D. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF THE RESERVE AT BRAZOS 
TOWN CENTER SECTION THREE, A 17.5794 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING A PARTIAL 
REPLAT OF RESERVE “H”, BLOCK 4, THE VILLAGES AT ROSENBERG (SLIDE NO. 1945 
A&B; F.B.C.P.R.) CONVEYED TO FIGURE FOUR PARTNERS, LTD. (F.B.C.C.F. NO. 
2013159055) IN THE JANE H. LONG LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 55, AND IN THE SIMON 
JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 271, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS; 2 RESERVES, 62 LOTS, 3 BLOCKS.  
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three is 
located on the north side of Town Center Boulevard near its intersection with Vista Drive.  It is 
within the City Limits and in Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 167 (MUD No. 167).  
The Plat consists of 17.58 acres, sixty-two (62) residential lots, and two (2) reserves.  The Land 
Plan was amended on December 18, 2013, to allow the proposed fifty-foot (50’) lots on the tract.  
Conditions for the approval of the 50’ lots were as follows: 

 
• Minimum house size of 1,650 square feet 
• Minimum of fifty-one percent (51%) masonry exterior 

 
The above conditions are noted on the Plat.  The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved 
by the Planning Commission on January 22, 2014.  The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the 
approved Preliminary Plat.  Because it is a replat, in accordance with the “Subdivision” Ordinance 
and state law, a public hearing was held at the February 26, 2014 Planning Commission meeting.  
There were no comments from the public.  The Plat not being in conflict with any regulations, the 
Planning Commission subsequently recommended approval of the Plat to City Council.  Staff 
recommends approval of the Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three. 
 

 E. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1761, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE ROSENBERG POLICE DEPARTMENT’S SUBMISSION OF AN 



 
PAGE 4 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

APPLICATION FOR THE VICTIMS OF CRIME ACT (VOCA) FORMULA GRANT FOR THE 
POSITION OF CRIME VICTIM LIAISON, AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION REGARDING SAME.  
Executive Summary: The Police Department is mandated by state statute to provide services to victims 
of certain crimes.  
 
The City applied for and received grant funding under the Victim of Crime Act (VOCA) to provide for a full 
time Crime Victim Advocate under the 2013 grant program year.  This grant application will continue to 
fund this position and would provide eighty percent (80%) funding.  A twenty percent (20%) match would 
be required from the City under this grant program. If awarded, this continuation grant would begin on 
September 01, 2014, and ending August 31, 2015.  If approved, this will be the third year we have 
received this award.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1761 which will finalize the grant application 
process and designate the City Manager as the authorized official to accept the award and execute 
any and all necessary documentation related thereto. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve the 
Consent Agenda Items A through E. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1766, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AND SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUND FOR NORTH ROSENBERG WATER DISTRIBUTION 
IMPROVEMENTS - PHASE II FOR APPROXIMATELY $210,000.00.  
Executive Summary: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) requests are being accepted by Fort 
Bend County Community Development for the HUD program year 2014.  Staff is requesting City Council’s 
approval to pursue the construction and completion of water line infrastructure improvements to serve the 
north side of Rosenberg.  This proposed project will be Phase II of a water infrastructure project originally 
approved by CDBG for funding in 2005 to improve potable water service to the north side of Rosenberg.  
This rehabilitation project will offer relief of a long-standing deficiency in the City’s infrastructure. The 
project must be located within a designated area that meets the low to moderate income level criteria 
based on the 2000 Census data. The 2010 Census data has not yet been incorporated into the CDBG 
Program but the County will forward the applicable data when available.  
 
The application will include a request for CDBG funding for approximately $210,000.00. The application 
will indicate a proposed local match of 10% for construction contingency and the City will pay for 
engineering. If the application is approved for funding, the local matching funds would be included in a 
future budget. Requests must be submitted no later than March 21, 2014. Staff recommends approval of 
the project application submission as proposed in Resolution No. R-1766. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh, Assistant City Manager for Public Services read the Executive Summary regarding 
Resolution No. R-1766. 

• Councilor Benton asked specifically which streets this project will cover. 
• John Maresh explained this phase of the project would be a waterline replacement starting at 

Avenue F heading north; cross under both railroad lines that would go to Avenue E and perhaps 
up to Avenue D if funding allows and a section on Avenue D from 3rd Street to 5th Street. 

 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve Resolution No. 
R-1766, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute and submit an application to the 
Community Development Block Grant Fund for North Rosenberg Water Distribution Improvements - 
Phase II for approximately $210,000.00. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 



 
PAGE 5 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1767, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A PROPOSAL FOR 
ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING SERVICES FOR LIFT STATION NO. 11 REPLACEMENT, BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY AND JONES AND CARTER, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF $160,000.00.  
Executive Summary:  During the January 28, 2014, City Council Workshop, staff provided information 
regarding the replacement of specific lift stations as a part of the overall discussion regarding the condition 
of the sanitary sewer collection system within the Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1A service area. Cost 
estimates were also provided. The overall objective is to complete all of the sewer line rehabilitation work 
and lift station replacements within the next three (3) to four (4) year period. 
 
The replacement of Lift Station No. 11 ranked as the highest priority amongst the twenty-seven (27) lift 
stations owned by the City. This particular lift station was constructed thirty-eight (38) years ago in 1976 
and has exceeded its useful life cycle. Much of the equipment is antiquated and repair/replacement parts 
are becoming increasingly difficult to obtain. This lift station regularly experiences operational problems 
and is no longer reliable. This is a major lift station and proactive measures should be taken in order to 
prevent a catastrophic failure. Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) equipment will also be 
installed on both this lift station and the reclaimed water distribution system equipment located at 
Seabourne Creek Park and Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 2 as a part of this Project.  The SCADA 
equipment will allow for remote system monitoring and control, further improving reliability. 
 
The Water/Wastewater fund balance has sufficient funding for completion of the engineering services 
phase of the Project. A budget adjustment will be presented at the April 01, 2014 City Council Meeting. 
The Engineering Services Agreement will be executed at such time the budget adjustment is approved. 
Upon completion of the engineering design and bidding process, the construction bid award would be 
placed on a future Agenda for City Council consideration and approval. The preliminary construction cost 
estimate for this phase of the Project is approximately $1.1 million dollars. The construction will be funded 
with proceeds from proposed FY2014 Certificates of Obligation or Revenue Bonds, which will also be 
presented at the April 01, 2014 City Council Meeting. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1767, authorizing the City Manager to execute a Proposal 
with Jones and Carter, Inc., for the engineering and surveying services for the Lift Station No.11 
Replacement, including SCADA equipment, in the amount of $160,000.00. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding Resolution No. R-1767. 
• Councilor Benton stated the lift station is located on FM 2218 across the street from Terry High 

School faculty parking lot and close to the Fort Bend Central Appraisal District. This is a pump 
station for sewage. He is scared of the $1.1 million dollar certificate of obligation. 

• Councilor Pena stated this is one of the reasons we need to be proactive on measures like this. 
We have antiquated equipment and we need to fix it and we need to prepare for the future growth 
of this city.  

 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Bolf to approve Resolution No.R-
1767, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Proposal for 
Engineering and Surveying Services for Lift Station No. 11 Replacement, by and between the City and 
Jones and Carter, Inc., in the amount of $160,000.00. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1768, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A CONTRACT FOR 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR SANITARY SEWER PIPE BURSTING PROJECT FOR ENGINEERING 
AND SURVEYING SERVICES FOR THE FY2014 SANITARY SEWER PIPE BURSTING PROJECT, BY 
AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND KELLY R. KALUZA AND ASSOCIATES, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$369,400.00.  
Executive Summary: During the January 28, 2014, City Council Workshop, staff provided information 
regarding the overall condition of the sanitary sewer collection system within the Wastewater Treatment 



 
PAGE 6 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Plant No. 1A service area. Cost estimates to replace the remainder of the sewer collection system lines, 
certain lift stations, and replacement of the chemical disinfection system at the wastewater treatment plant 
were also provided. The overall objective is to complete the rehabilitation work in this service area within 
the next three (3) to four (4) year period. 
 
The proposed FY2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project (Project) is the next phase of the sewer 
collection system line replacement. This Project will complete the replacement of collection system lines 
north of Avenue F, along with additional lines that have deteriorated to the point beyond repair. This 
Project is necessary to maintain compliance with Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) 
regulations regarding sanitary sewer overflows and increased inflow/infiltration flows experienced during 
rain events. The Water/Wastewater Fund balance has sufficient funding for completion of the engineering 
services phase of the Project.  A budget adjustment will be presented at the April 01, 2014 City Council 
Meeting. The Contract will be executed at such time the budget adjustment is approved. Upon completion 
of the engineering design and bidding process, the construction bid award would be placed on a future 
Agenda for City Council consideration and approval. The preliminary construction cost estimate for this 
phase of the Project is approximately $3.5 million dollars. The construction will be funded with proceeds 
from proposed FY2014 Certificates of Obligation or Revenue Bonds, which will also be presented at the 
April 01, 2014 City Council Meeting. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1768, authorizing the City Manager to execute a Contract 
for Engineering Services for Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project with Kelly R. Kaluza & Associates, Inc., 
for the engineering and surveying services for the FY2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project, in the 
amount of $369,400.00. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding Resolution No. R-1768. 
• The general consensus of Council was that the need for this project is great. 
• Councilor Pena commended John Maresh and staff for a good job. 

 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve Resolution No. 
R-1768, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Contract for 
Engineering Services for Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project for engineering and surveying services for 
the FY2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project, by and between the City and Kelly R. Kaluza and 
Associates, Inc., in the amount of $369,400.00. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1770, A RESOLUTION REGARDING 
THE GUIDELINES AND CRITERIA, GRANT APPLICATION AND APPLICATION FOR APPEAL 
REQUEST FOR THE CITY OF ROSENBERG BUSINESS ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM.  
Executive Summary:  On February 25, 2014, City Council discussed proposed revisions to the Avenue H 
Business Assistance Grant Program. Staff was directed to revise the proposed agreement to address the 
maintenance of landscaping in the grant criteria, raise the maximum grant award to $10,000, and develop 
an appeals process for applicants who were denied a grant.  The redlined copy of the Business Assistant 
Grant Program Guidelines and Criteria incorporating these changes was included in the agenda packet.  
Staff was directed to make the requested revisions and submit to City Council for consideration of the 
revised criteria.  
 
Resolution No. R-1770 includes the revised Program guidelines as Exhibit “A”, the grant application as 
Exhibit “B”, and the application for appeal request as Exhibit “C”.  Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-1770 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Rachelle Kanak, Assistant Economic Development Director, read the Executive Summary 
regarding Resolution No. R-1770. 

• The general consensus of Council was to move forward with the program as presented to 
increase the maximum grant award to $10,000.00. 



 
PAGE 7 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve Resolution No. R-1770, 
a Resolution regarding the Guidelines and Criteria, Grant Application and Application for Appeal Request 
for the City of Rosenberg Business Assistance Grant Program. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1763, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE USE OF ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FUNDS FOR PARK IMPROVEMENTS 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $47,720.00 AS RECOMMENDED BY THE ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION AND THE PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD.  
Executive Summary:  At the regularly scheduled February 27, 2014 Parks and Recreation Board (Board) 
meeting, the Board reviewed and discussed proposals regarding park improvements funded by the 
Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC).  After reviewing the recommended expenditures that 
included painting the park entrance signs, resurfacing of all tennis courts, restriping of all basketball 
courts, and purchasing and planting trees, the Board unanimously approved the recommendations. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1763, a Resolution authorizing the use of Rosenberg 
Development Corporation funds for park improvements in the amount of $47,720.00 as recommended by 
the Rosenberg Development Corporation and the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director read the Executive Summary regarding 
Resolution No. R-1763. 

• Councilor Grigar commented he is glad to see the “Keep America Beautiful” award and that with 
our youth we are keeping up with our parks. 

• Councilor Bolf commented that Darren McCarthy is very studious in coming in under budget and 
this will be used to restripe the basketball courts. 

• Councilor McConathy commented it will look wonderful. 
 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Resolution No. R-1763, 
a Resolution authorizing the use of Rosenberg Development Corporation funds for park improvements in 
the amount of $47,720.00 as recommended by the Rosenberg Development Corporation and the Parks 
and Recreation Board. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-13, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY DELETING SECTIONS 23-27, 23-29, AND 23-31 OF ARTICLE II OF 
CHAPTER 23 THEREOF AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR NEW SECTIONS 23-27, 23-29, AND 23-31; 
PROVIDING FOR CURBSIDE SOLID WASTE COLLECTION, GUIDELINES FOR SOLID WASTE 
AND/OR RECYCLING CARTS, AND ESTABLISHING SPECIFIC TIMES FOR THE PLACEMENT OF 
SAID CARTS OUT FOR SERVICE; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY.  
Executive Summary:  This item amends the Code of Ordinances to correct an inconsistency related to 
the collection of solid waste.  The Ordinance currently states that collection occurs twice per week, which 
is a remnant of the previous Contract.  The Ordinance has been revised to no longer refer to collection 
frequency so that the Code of Ordinances will not require amending due to Contract changes for solid 
waste service. 
 
Additionally, an exception has been added to establish a requirement to use the solid waste and/or 
recycling carts provided for automated curbside service as well as a specific timeframe for setting out carts 
for service and retrieving carts once they have been emptied.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-13. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of Support Services gave an overview of the item regarding 
Ordinance No. 2014-13. 

• After a brief discussion by Council, the following two revisions were made to the Ordinance. 



 
PAGE 8 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

• Sec. 23-31. – Same-Location. (b)  
1. Change curb to “in the street right of way” 
2. Change 5:00 p.m. to 12:00 p.m. (noon) the day before collection 

• Councilor Euton stated she likes encouraging citizens to put their garbage cans out but feels it is 
an invasion of personal liberties and she does not feel she should restrict that. Hopefully they 
would have enough pride to improve their neighborhoods without those restrictions. 

 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Bolf to approve, with the changes 
indicated, Ordinance No. 2014-13, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by deleting Sections 
23-27, 23-29, and 23-31 of Article II of Chapter 23 thereof and substituting therefor new Sections 23-27, 
23-29, and 23-31; providing for curbside solid waste collection, guidelines for solid waste and/or recycling 
carts, and establishing specific times for the placement of said carts out for service; and providing for 
severability. The motion carried by a vote of 6 to 1 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor Morales, Councilor 
Benton, McConathy, Pena, Grigar and Bolf.  No: Councilor Euton. 
 

8. CONSIDER MOTION TO ADJOURN FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to adjourn for Executive 
Session. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

9. HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO CONSULT WITH CITY ATTORNEY TO RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE 
ON LEGAL MATTERS PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; 
FOR DELIBERATIONS REGARDING THE POTENTIAL PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, LEASE, OR VALUE 
OF REAL PROPERTY PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.072 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; 
AND, FOR DELIBERATIONS REGARDING PERSONNEL MATTERS, TO DELIBERATE THE 
APPOINTMENT AND EMPLOYMENT OF POLICE CHIEF AS AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 551.074 OF 
THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE.  
An Executive Session was held to consult with City Attorney to receive legal advice on legal matters 
pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; for deliberations regarding the potential 
purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property pursuant to Section 551.072 of the Texas 
Government Code; and, for deliberations regarding personnel matters, to deliberate the appointment and 
employment of Police Chief as authorized by Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code.  
 

10. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve the employment 
contract for Dallis Warren, Police Chief. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
• Special Council Meeting Monday, March 24, 2014 for presentations on the operation and 

maintenance of the wastewater treatment plants’ contract. 
• Special Workshop Council Meeting Tuesday, March 25, 2014. 

 
12. ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 9:25 p.m. 
 

       
 

______________________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary 



 
PAGE 1 of 3 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 24, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 24th day of March, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Special Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton  Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Bolf  Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager for Public Services 
Tommy Havelka  Police Department 
Steven Clarke  Police Department 
 
Call to Order. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. HEAR AND DISCUSS PROPOSALS FROM THE FOLLOWING FIRMS FOR THE OPERATION AND 
MAINTENANCE OF THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANTS, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY 
TO DIRECT STAFF. 

A. Si Environmental, LLC, 
B. Severn Trent Services, Inc., and  
C. USW Utility Group. 

Executive Summary:  Representatives from the three (3) qualifying firms will present their proposals for the 
operation and maintenance of the City’s Wastewater Treatment Plants. City Council will have an opportunity 
to question the firms on the services offered following each presentation. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Representatives from Si Environmental, LLC, distributed handouts and began their presentation 
regarding the firm’s qualifications, experience, and proposals. 

• Questions presented by Council: 
• Did the City have an energy study?  Answer:  Not on the equipment, but that could be done if 

requested. 
• How close is the City in getting into compliance? Answer: Wastewater Plant 1 (north of the tracks) is 

chlorine and that will be changed out in the future. 
• How open are you to using local subcontractors when possible?  Answer: There is one local 

contractor that does control, but the contractors are not residential electricians. 
• We appreciate you being local and based in Rosenberg.  When did you start doing work with the 

City?  Answer:  March 1, 2013 prior to that Southwest Water had the contract and the City 
terminated that contract. 

• When reviewing the three proposals—is your insurance included in your cost?  Answer:  Yes, we 
have our insurance through Wessendorff Insurance Company. 

• How dangerous is having e-coli in the system?  Answer:  The e-coli is in the wastewater.  John 
Maresh answered that part of the reason for the e-coli was there were repairs that were needed and 
the money was not budgeted to make those repairs immediately. Si Environmental assured Council 
that they talk and communicate daily with John Maresh and Karl Zwahr and have internal controls 
so a problem does not escalate beyond the staff level. John Maresh assured Council that the City 



 
PAGE 2 of 3 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 24, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

was not out of compliance.  There are certain frequencies that have to occur before there are 
violations.  We didn’t necessarily violate those on a daily basis and we took the corrective measures 
to abate the situation.  Mayor Morales stated that what happens is those letters are sent to the 
Mayor’s attention and John Maresh was right on it.  I know there is a level of communication going 
on and there were issues that were not in the budget, but this was not at the point where it was 
detrimental to the health of the public.   

• I know you bought all your trucks from our local dealership and you are living here and I have seen 
all of you out in the community with some organization.  The one thing I like is that you are in our 
City and employing people that live and buy locally from our city.  You are there when we need you 
and if there is something critical, you can react quickly—that has been the case. 
 

• Representatives from Severn Trent Services, Inc., distributed handouts and began their 
presentation regarding the firm’s qualifications, experience, and proposals. 

• Questions presented by Council: 
• If we have problems do you have a crew that would do the maintenance on a particular problem on 

the plant or do you outsource?  Answer:  We have a major staff that are electricians and have staff 
that can do most anything--we have the team in place and can draw additional staff from our 
regional staff.  We also do not mind outsourcing, but we have the sources available. 

• Who is your staff that works with TCEQ?  Answer:  We have two people—Jim Wolf and Vanessa 
Chapa on the water side; both have a very close relationship with the state and make sure 
everything is reported on time and have a good relationship.  They are local and have a good 
rapport with the state agencies. 

• In an emergency situation, if the facilities are overflowing would you have the proper equipment to 
help us in an emergency management situation?  Answer:  Yes.  We work closely with Fort Bend 
County to be a part of their emergency management plan and we have all been through hurricanes 
and freezes.  During Hurricane Ike we were on top of it, we had generators up and running the next 
morning. 

• We haven’t had a major situation in our area and we want to make sure the people working on the 
facilities can abate and recognize the situation in a timely manner.  Answer:  That is part of our job. 

• It seems you have many qualified in-house staff—is using local subcontractors something you would 
consider?  Answer:  Some are local, but they must follow our insurance requirements or have 
insurance that we can be comfortable with and the expertise. 

• Is your pricing good for one year or 180 days after the contract is signed?  Answer: It is good for one 
year. 

• I have seen Severn Trent trucks in my neighborhood.  You must employ a lot of people.  Answer:  
We put a lot of people in business over the years—we have a great group of guys. 

• You did a very thorough job in explaining what is required by TCEQ.  If needed, would you 
customize if there is a problem that requires escalation of how quickly you would respond?  Answer:  
We would be acting on those results as fast as we could and our people know water and 
wastewater.  We have a plant where we have breaches, a concern, not a non-compliance and we 
have triggers in place to alert you. 

• Your inspectors are TCEQ inspectors, do they meet on-site and do you have your inspectors meet 
on-site as well?  Answer: Yes.  They meet with the inspector and they have a punch list. 

• What is your community partnership policy?  Answer:  We try to be involved with the Fort Bend 
Chamber, the EOC, and we recently were a part of the judge’s State of the County.  We were a part 
of the City of Fulshear’s state of the city.  In projects we are involved in, we try to get involved.  
About 6-7 years ago, we sponsored the City of Rosenberg’s 4th of July event. 

• Do you sponsor anything with the local school district, such as LEAF?  Answer:  We sponsor a 
football group.  We try to benefit the city or the county or the overall community—we want to be part 
of the community. 

 
• Representatives from USW Utility Group distributed handouts and began their presentation 

regarding the firm’s qualifications, experience, and proposals. 
• Questions presented by Council: 
• If you should receive this contract, would you establish an office here locally or where would your 

nearest office be?  Answer:  We would probably approve an area manager and be in Austin.  We 
look for a person and grow out from there and grow in the area. 

• What person do you have that deals with the TCEQ locally?  Answer:  We do a lot with the TCEQ 
permits and requirements.  Jeff Garrett, Service Delivery Manager, Texas, had his whole career in 
Texas. 



 
PAGE 3 of 3 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 24, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

• We haven’t had any major catastrophic disaster in many years—this city would be devastated we 
probably wouldn’t know how to react to that.  Answer:  The Florida Keys have made us very well 
versed in hurricane preparedness. 

• At your last presentation you stated your commitment to the local community, give some examples.  
Answer:  We do that in all the communities we have worked in. 

• From time to time you will have to hire subcontractors, but are you willing to use our local 
contractors?  Answer:  Absolutely, we will get with the local city leaders and use local vendors with 
their recommendations. 

• In the presentation you submitted through your RFP, your company made some observations to our 
Plant No. 1 and 3 – what date what that observation made?  Answer:  It was after we did our 
qualification presentation a couple of months ago. 

• Obviously you are using technology for detecting issues and you also made a good point to train our 
staff; however, in the cases where there are some problems, how fast would this communication 
happen?  Answer:  Within two hours of knowing about an issue your contact person will know right 
away.  We don’t want you to have any surprises.  It would be worse if a customer is affected, and 
you call city hall, and they don’t know about the issue.  There will be a lot of communication. 

• Where would an emergency need be dispatched from?  Answer: Probably from Austin. 
• Action to be taken in the next item (Item 2.) 

 
2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON SELECTION OF A FIRM, AND DIRECTION TO STAFF TO 

NEGOTIATE A WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 
WITH SELECTED FIRM. 
Executive Summary:  This Agenda item provides an opportunity for City Council to select one of the three 
firms to provide operations and maintenance for the City’s Wastewater Treatment Plants.  Staff will negotiate 
a Contract with the selected firm, which will be placed on a future City Council Agenda for final 
consideration. 
 

• After additional discussion, Council’s general consensus was to contract with the current local firm, 
Si Environmental, LLC, because they are doing a good job for the City and their cost was beneficial 
to the City. 

 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Bolf to select and direct staff to negotiate 
a Wastewater Treatment Plant Operations and Maintenance Contract with Si Environmental, LLC. The 
motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

3. ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, Mayor Morales adjourned the Special Session at 8:30 p.m. 
 

____________________________________________ 
     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

April 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Ordinance No. 2014-14 – Trucks Prohibited on Certain Streets 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-14, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances 
by adding “Bryan Road, Cottonwood School Road and Spacek Road” to Section 28-160(a) of Article IV of 
Chapter 28 thereof, as streets within the City upon which it is unlawful to operate a truck as defined in 
Section 28-159 of the Code of Ordinances; providing for the installation of “No Truck” signs indicating the 
boundaries of the no truck designations along Bryan Road, Cottonwood School Road and Spacek Road; 
providing a penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 nor more than $200.00 for each violation of any 
provision hereof; and providing for severability. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Ordinance No. 2014-14 
2. Code of Ordinances Excerpt – Chapter 28, Article IV, Sec. 28-159 
3. Location Map 

 
APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[X] City Attorney LJL/rl 
[   ] City Engineer  
[X]  Police Chief DW/rl 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This Ordinance is being presented to City Council for consideration to add Bryan Road, Cottonwood 
School Road and Spacek Road to the list of streets through which it is unlawful to operate a truck. Section 
28-159 of the Code of Ordinances defines the parameters of a “truck” and a copy is included in the packet 
for reference. The proposed Ordinance was prompted by complaints from residents along the affected 
streets and direct observations made by Police officers. These roads are not designed to accommodate 
heavy truck traffic on a regular basis. Heavy truck traffic to and from commercial businesses located 
outside of the City Limits are using the portion of Cottonwood School Road located between US 59 and 
Klauke Road as a regular route. In regard to both Bryan Road and Spacek Road, it appears the 
destination for a large majority of the trucks is a recently opened dirt pit located on Koeblen Road. The 
trucks are using the local streets as a short-cut. By allowing trucks to deviate from State maintained 
roadways that are designed and more suitable for heavy loads, these roads are sustaining excessive 
amounts of damage that will require repair by the City. The Ordinance will provide the Police Department 
with the tool it needs to enforce the “No Truck” designations. A location map is included in the packet. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-14 as presented.   
 



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-14 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY ADDING “BRYAN ROAD, 
COTTONWOOD SCHOOL ROAD AND SPACEK ROAD” TO SECTION 
28-160(a) OF ARTICLE IV OF CHAPTER 28 THEREOF, AS STREETS 
WITHIN THE CITY UPON WHICH IT IS UNLAWFUL TO OPERATE A 
TRUCK AS DEFINED IN SECTION 28-159 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR THE INSTALLATION OF “NO 
TRUCK” SIGNS INDICATING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE NO TRUCK 
DESIGNATIONS ALONG BRYAN ROAD, COTTONWOOD SCHOOL 
ROAD AND SPACEK ROAD; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN 
AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 NOR MORE THAN $200.00 FOR 
EACH VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; AND PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY.   

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

Section 1. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg is hereby 

amended by adding “Bryan Road, Cottonwood School Road and Spacek Road” to 

Section 28-160(a) of Article IV of Chapter 28 thereof to read as follows: 

“Sec. 28-160(a).  Trucks Prohibited on Certain Streets - Generally.  
 

It shall be unlawful for any person to operate a truck as defined in 
section 28-159, above, through the following streets: 

* * * 

Bryan Road, between Spacek Road and FM 2218 
 
Cottonwood School Road, between US 59 Feeder Road and Klauke  
Road  
 
Spacek Road, between Bryan Road and Reading Road 
 

* * *” 
 

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to cause the 

placement of official traffic control devices giving notice of the "Trucks prohibited on 

certain streets – Generally” as described in Section 1 above. 

Section 3. Any person who shall fail to observe and comply with a duly posted 

traffic control device erected pursuant to this Ordinance, or who shall in any manner 



2 

violate any provision of this Ordinance, shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, 

upon conviction thereof, shall be fined in an amount of not less than $1.00 nor more 

than $200.00. 

Section 4. In the event any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, 

provision, sentence, or part of this Ordinance or the application of the same to any 

person or circumstance shall for any reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional 

by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance 

as a whole or any part of provision hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it 

would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of 

any such part thus declared to be invalid or unconstitutional, whether there be one or 

more parts. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of ______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the ______ day of 

_________________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      
Lora Jean D. Lenzsch 
CITY ATTORNEY 



Sec. 28-159. Prohibiting trucks on designated streets. 
(a) 

It is unlawful for any person to operate a truck on any portion of a street 
where operation of a truck is prohibited under this section after notice has 
been given by the placement of appropriate traffic control devices.  

(b) 
For the purpose of this section "truck" means a motor vehicle which: 

(1) 
Has three (3) or more axles; 

(2) 
Is designed and maintained primarily for the transportation of material 
or property; and  

(3) 
Is used for the loading and unloading of such material or property. 

(c) 
It is a defense to prosecution under this section that the truck on the 
prohibited street:  

(1) 
Is going directly to or from a premises for the purpose of delivering or 
picking up merchandise or material and the truck could not access the 
premises without making use of the prohibited street;  

(2) 
Is owned by a governmental entity or is performing work under a 
contract with a governmental entity which requires it to be on the 
prohibited street;  

(3) 
Is owned by a public utility company or is performing work under a 
contract with a public utility company which requires it to be on the 
prohibited street;  

(4) 
Is a school bus on a designated route; 

(5) 
Is a truck on a designated detour; or 

(6) 
Is an emergency vehicle. 

(Ord. No. 2001-57, § 2, 4-2-02)  
 

reneel
Text Box
City of Rosenberg Code of Ordinances ExcerptChapter 28 - Traffic and VehiclesArticle IV - Vehicle Weight Limits 



reneel
Line

reneel
Polygonal Line

reneel
Line



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
April 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C Resolution No. R-1777 - Adoption of Strategic Plan for Fiscal Years 2015-
2019 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1777, a Resolution adopting a Strategic Plan for the 
Fiscal Years 2015-2019. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds: N/A  

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1777  
 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Jeff Trinker 
Executive Director of 
Support Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

At the March 25, 2014 Workshop, City Council was presented with each City Department’s Strategic Plan 
(Plan) for the Fiscal Years 2015-2019.  At that time, City Council directed staff to return with an Agenda 
item to formally adopt the Strategic Plan as a guideline for the City’s strategies to address continued 
growth and to assist with the budget process.  A minute excerpt from the March 25, 2014 Workshop was 
not yet available when this Agenda packet went to print. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1777 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1777 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, ADOPTING A STRATEGIC PLAN FOR THE 
FISCAL YEARS 2015-2019. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it proper and in the best interest of the City 
and its employees to have a Strategic Plan (Plan); and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Plan is intended to serve as a proactive tool to offer strategies to 

address continued growth and change, while being continually amended and enhanced 
as conditions dictate; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Plan seeks to anticipate City and Departmental needs for 

training, technology, equipment, personnel, and other requirements necessary to 
provide an excellent level of service to all citizens, present and future; now, therefore, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby adopts the 

Strategic Plan for Fiscal Years 2015-2019, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a 

part hereof for all purposes. 

 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014.  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 



STRATEGIC PLAN 
CITY OF ROSENBERG  
FISCAL YEARS 2015-2019 
 

 

 

 

 
  

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1777



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  



Strategic Plan 

 

 

TTaabbllee  ooff  CCoonntteennttss  
 
Introduction .............................................................................................................   1 
 
Mission Statement ...................................................................................................   1 
 
Organizational Values .............................................................................................   2 
 
Current Conditions ..................................................................................................   2 
 
Goals .......................................................................................................................   4 
 
Capital Improvement Projects .................................................................................   7 
 
City Secretary Department ...................................................................................... 11 
 
Civic Center Department ......................................................................................... 15 
 
Code Enforcement Department .............................................................................. 19 
 
Communications Department .................................................................................. 23 
 
Customer Service Department ................................................................................ 29 
 
Economic Development Department ...................................................................... 33 
 
Finance Department ................................................................................................ 37 
 
Fire Department ...................................................................................................... 41 
 
Fleet Department .................................................................................................... 45 
 
Human Resources Department ............................................................................... 49 
 
Municipal Court Department ................................................................................... 53 
 
Parks and Recreation .............................................................................................. 57 
 
Planning Department .............................................................................................. 63 
 
Police Department................................................................................................... 67 
 
Public Works Department ....................................................................................... 71 
 
Utilities Department ................................................................................................. 77 
  



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  



Strategic Plan 

 

 

  
IInnttrroodduuccttiioonn 
The strategic plan sets the course for the City of Rosenberg to ensure the City’s mission is 
accomplished over the next five (5) years.  The strategic plan serves as a proactive tool to prepare 
for continued growth and change and is also a working document that will be continually amended 
and enhanced as conditions dictate.  The plan establishes three overarching goals accompanied 
by strategies.  The plan will require a significant investment of time, energy, and resources to 
complete, but will serve the organization through improved processes and efficiencies as it is 
implemented. The strategic plan is a product of collaborative organizational analysis that has 
occurred amongst all employee levels within the City organization. 
 
The strategic plan is modeled on the answering of several questions: 
 

 What are the current conditions? 
 

 Where do we want to go? 
 

 How will we get there? 
 

 What might get in our way? 
 

 What should we accomplish along the way? 
 
City personnel began the process by discussing the City’s values, crafting a mission statement 
based on these principles and conducting an analysis of the City’s strengths, weaknesses, 
opportunities and threats.  Following this analysis, staff identified several priority areas that served 
as a reference when crafting the plan.  These priority areas include technology, equipment, 
personnel and career development, municipal facilities, infrastructure, and community 
outreach/dialog.  Using this preparation as a foundation, staff developed a set of comprehensive 
goals that encompass the identified needs and priorities along with strategies that will help achieve 
the stated goals. 
 
While staff was developing a City-wide strategic plan, separate plans were developed for each City 
department.  As the success of the City plan is wholly dependent upon the organization’s 
component departments, the goals, strategies and actions identified in the departmental plans will 
serve as the practical tasks that will allow the City to achieve its goals. 
 

MMiissssiioonn  SSttaatteemmeenntt  
To anticipate community needs, to deliver exceptional service and to cultivate an enhanced quality 
of life in our community through leadership, innovation and cooperative partnerships.  
 

City of Rosenberg Page 1



Strategic Plan 

 

 

OOrrggaanniizzaattiioonnaall  VVaalluueess  
The City of Rosenberg maintains a commitment to the following values: 

 The health, safety and protection of residents, businesses and property 
 Fiscal responsibility and accountable to the taxpayers of Rosenberg 
 Transparency 
 Professionalism 
 Exceptional customer service 
 Effective communication with residents, business owners and other stakeholders 
 Innovative service delivery 

 

CCuurrrreenntt  CCoonnddiittiioonnss  
The City of Rosenberg has seen drastic growth and change over the last decade.  Since the 2010 
Census, the population has grown 13% to a current (January 2014) estimated population of 
34,692.  With Fort Bend County continually topping national growth rates, and the Houston 
economy booming, it is nearly inevitable that Rosenberg’s population will continue to add homes, 
businesses, and residents over the next five years. The City itself currently occupies nearly 37 
square miles, with an additional 71 in Rosenberg’s extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ), much of which 
is ripe for residential, commercial or industrial development. 

In order to plan for the next five (5) years, City staff at all levels (from front-line employees to the 
City Manager) met to discuss the current conditions in the City as well as future conditions or 
issues that could impact City services and operation.  This was accomplished through the 
completion of analyses of the City’s current strengths and weaknesses as well as potential future 
opportunities and threats at both the departmental and city-wide levels. 

The following are some of the City’s strengths: 

 Excellent inter-departmental cooperation 

 History of good cooperation with other agencies 

 Excellent public safety services 

 Geographic location that is conducive to growth 

 Employees that are efficient, loyal, dedicated, adept at solving problems and have 
significant experience / institutional knowledge 

 Employee culture of responsiveness to the needs of City residents 

 Strong City leaders 

 Recent hires that have brought enthusiasm and fresh ideas 

 Decision-making tends to be decentralized, which allows for faster action 

 

  

City of Rosenberg Page 2



Strategic Plan 

 

 

Areas that were identified as current weaknesses and require improvement include: 

 Demands of growth on employees and resources 

 Staffing levels insufficient to provide appropriate level of service and has led to a backlog 
in tasks 

 Lack of career development, succession planning and knowledge transfer programs 

 Employee compensation not competitive with other similar Texas cities 

 Aging and deteriorating infrastructure 

 History of not keeping up with technological trends and advances in municipal 
administration 

 Some outdated equipment and fleet assets 

 Facilities that are rapidly deteriorating and do not provide sufficient,  efficient or appropriate 
space for the provision of services  

 Poor data and records management 

 Unacceptable GIS situation in terms of technology, equipment and the lack of City 
infrastructure inventory 

 Culture of frugality that has resulted in decreasing service levels 

 Mismatch of staff qualifications and responsibilities 

 Overall image or public perception of the City 

 

Within the next five (5) years, there are a number of opportunities that could benefit the City of 
Rosenberg: 

 Increased (and managed) growth and the jobs and increased revenue that come with it 

 Large amount of available, undeveloped land along with land use flexibility 

 Ideally located for residential, commercial and industrial development, particularly given 
the shrinking availability of undeveloped land in eastern Fort Bend County  

 Extensive existing rail and transportation network, including the re-designation of US-59 as 
I-69 

 A diversified workforce 

 Excellent educational opportunities from the primary through tertiary levels 

 Ability to develop a unified message and to tell the City’s story 

  

City of Rosenberg Page 3



Strategic Plan 

 

 

There are also a number of external threats that could present challenges to the City, including: 

 Growth can lead to declining levels of service if personnel and City resources cannot keep 
up with the increased demand 

 Land area growth could result in lower service levels 

 Unfunded mandates imposed by higher levels of government 

 Providing clean, sustainable water that is compliant with subsidence reduction 
requirements 

 Employee retention and competition with other employers (public and private) 

 Increased citizen service expectations coupled with increased operating costs 

 Unpredictable and/or uncontrollable economic trends 

 Aging infrastructure, neighborhoods and housing 

 Man-made and natural disasters 

 Negative view of government, political apathy and/or the spreading of misinformation about 
City projects and operations 

 Resistance to long-range planning 

 Impact of TxDOT projects (such as the I-69 widening) on municipal operations and 
revenue 

GGooaallss  
The City of Rosenberg has developed goals that will help the organization plan and fulfill its 
mission for the next five (5) years.  Strategies were created in order to meet each of those goals.  
The City’s goals will ultimately be achieved through the execution of the goals, strategies and 
action plans that have been developed at the departmental level.  
The City of Rosenberg’s goals include: 

1. Effectively manage the growth that will occur in Rosenberg in the coming years. 

 

2. Enhance Rosenberg’s quality of life for residents, businesses and visitors. 

 
3. Increase the public’s confidence in the City of Rosenberg, its staff and its services. 

  

GGooaall  ##  11    
Effectively manage the growth that will occur in Rosenberg in the coming years.  

 Secure a long-term, sustainable water supply. 

City of Rosenberg Page 4



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 Adoption of a comprehensive plan. 

 Proactive management of municipal infrastructure. 

 Continued career development of City personnel in order to provide a maximum level of 
service to City customers. 

 Improve the maintenance of existing City facilities and anticipate and plan for the future 
space needs of a growing City. 

 Continue to invest in technology in order to provide more innovative, efficient and cost-
effective means of service provision.  

GGooaall  ##  22    
Enhance Rosenberg’s quality of life for residents, businesses and visitors.  

 Continue to find innovative ways to protect the health, safety and welfare of 
Rosenberg’s residents, businesses, visitors and property located within the City. 

 Using a variety of tools, work towards the expansion and diversification of Rosenberg’s 
economy. 

 Recognition of Rosenberg as possessing the premier parks and recreation program in 
Fort Bend County. 

 Identify and implement opportunities for the redevelopment and rejuvenation of fading 
areas of the City. 

GGooaall  ##  33    
Increase the public’s confidence in the City of Rosenberg, its staff and its services. 

 Improve transparency and promote staff accountability. 

 Continue to recognize and implement new ways to provide customer service of the highest 
standard. 

 Develop more effective channels for communicating with Rosenberg stakeholders in order 
to promote public engagement. 

 Invest in facilities and equipment in order to increase the public’s confidence and pride in 
the City. 

 Build an exceptional team of leaders that will proactively address City needs through 
collaborative problem-solving. 

  

City of Rosenberg Page 5



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 6



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

PROJECTS  
  

City of Rosenberg Page 7



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 8



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
The Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) department of the City of Rosenberg oversees the 
development and implementation of the annual CIP program and coordinates the various 
disciplines required to facilitate each project.  Projects include City streets, sidewalks, sanitary 
sewer, storm sewer, water systems, and construction or renovation of various city facilities to better 
serve the public interest, safety and welfare. 
 
Working directly with the Assistant City Manager for Public Services, the Project Director is 
responsible for project management and coordination among the engineers, architects, 
contractors, state and county partners, utility companies, testing agencies and key City staff in the 
development of the City’s CIP projects from design through construction. 
 
 

GGOOAALL  ##  11      
Growth Management of Capital Improvement Program 

 Increase Electronic Document Management and e-file sharing.  
• Utilize PC mobile technology like tablets for job site use, minimize paper files and 

share files electronically. 
 

 Consolidate “Public Services” into a more unified functional Facility. (Public Works, Streets, 
Utilities and C.I.P are all currently at separate facilities in various states of condition.) 

• Consolidate departments for improved performance and reduced redundancies. 
 

 Assist with initiation of a City Wide Facilities Master Plan. 
• Begin current facilities assessment citywide (see map). 
• Determination of future needs (5 & 10 year plan). 
• Develop budgets and schedules for design and construction/renovation. 

GGOOAALL  ##  22  
Improve Quality of Life for our residents, businesses and visitors through improved City 
Technology. 

 Establish extensive infrastructure mapping system with Global Positioning System (GPS) 
and Geographic Information System (GIS). Included mapping of streets, alleys, sidewalks, 
drainage systems, water systems, sanitary sewer systems and streets signs. 

• Mapping will facilitate projects, reducing time researching existing utility locations. 
• Identify conflicts before construction, reducing down time for utilities & access. 
• ID utility system infrastructure key components to reduce response times and 

improve efficiency of field operations. 

City of Rosenberg Page 9



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
 Utilize GPS and GIS to catalogue City sidewalk system toward execution of a systematic 

repair program.  
• Utilize mapped sidewalks to develop priority on repairs and establish annual 

budget. 

GGOOAALL  ##  33  
Increase Public Confidence in City Staff and Services with Project Web Page on City Website 

 Provide real-time project updates (project transparency).  
• Raise public awareness of ongoing projects throughout the City including project 

start dates, descriptions, duration and completion dates. 
 

 Keep City informed of road closures and utility disruptions.  
• Provide access to relevant, current information for the public including areas 

affected by the disruptions and expected duration. 
 

 Promote departments commitment to community service  
• Inform the public of our commitment to providing quality service that limits 

inconvenience when starting Capital Improvement Projects including supporting 
and monitoring residential access and detours during road construction. Continue 
to distribute neighborhood fliers and communicate with LCISD on bus routes. 

• Post examples of staff involvement within the community. 

City of Rosenberg Page 10



Strategic Plan 

 

 

CITY SECRETARY DEPARTMENT 
 
  
    

City of Rosenberg Page 11



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 12



Strategic Plan 

 

 

EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
The City Secretary is primarily responsible for providing accurate records of minutes, ordinances, 
resolutions, contracts, agreements, proclamations, etc. The office of City Secretary includes the 
City Secretary, Secretary III, and a part-time Secretary I. 
 
The City Secretary serves as a liaison with City Council coordinating and informing the body of 
conferences and related events, schedules appointments and meetings, and makes related 
itinerary arrangements.  This office is responsible for copying agenda packets for distribution to 
City Council and staff. The City Secretary or his/her designee attends all City Council Meetings, 
public hearings, bid openings, and pre-conference meetings. The City Secretary provides for the 
coordination and oversight of appointments made by the City Council to various Boards, 
Commissions, and Committees.  The City Secretary serves as the Official Records Management 
Officer for all City documents including records management activities pertaining to the 
maintenance and custody of City seal and official records of the City including those documents 
indicated above.  This office receives, on behalf of the City, petitions, initiatives, referendums, 
recall proceedings, applications for office, and verifies all applications and petitions. The City 
Secretary prepares or assists in the preparation of legal notices for advertisement. The City 
Secretary is involved in planning and organizing City-related events such as the City auction, City 
elections, etc. The City Secretary assists in preparation and management of the departmental 
budget which includes the City Council’s budget. The City Secretary is appointed by the 
Mayor/Council and is supervised by the City Manager. 
  

MMIISSSSIIOONN  SSTTAATTEEMMEENNTT  
The mission of the City Secretary Department is to serve and enhance public participation in 
municipal government and safeguard the democratic government process through transparent 
open government and open records. 

  

DDeeppaarrttmmeennttaall  GGooaallss  aanndd  OObbjjeeccttiivveess  

CCiittyy  GGooaall::  MMaannaaggee  GGrroowwtthh  

GGooaall  ##11  
Improve Record Storage Room 
Strategies 

 Purchase and install new shelving 
 Reorganize some records with uniform one cubic foot boxes 

Outcomes 
 Improve space requirements 
 Improve accessibility for retrieval of records 
 Preserve records 

City of Rosenberg Page 13



Strategic Plan 

 

 

GGooaall  ##22  
Develop a plan for additional departments to utilize the electronic document management 
system (EDMS), especially for those departments with permanent records 
Strategies 

 Get rid of paper copies 
 Safeguard internal security issues 

Outcomes 
 Improve space requirements 
 Improve accessibility for retrieval of records 
 Preserve records 

GGooaall  ##33  
Transfer construction drawing microfilm onto electronic media 
Strategies 

 Microfilm is fading (approximately 100 rolls of microfilm construction drawings) 
 Texas State Library and Archives Commission currently recommends use of microfilm 

GGooaall  ##44  
Begin training for a succession plan for the City Secretary position 
Strategies 

 Education and Training in the Texas Municipal Clerk’s Certification Program (TMCCP) 
(200 + hours of work study program) 

CCiittyy  GGooaall::  IInnccrreeaassee  PPuubblliicc  CCoonnffiiddeennccee  

GGooaall  ##55  
Expand methods of transparency to the public 
Strategies 

 Technology: Purchase Open Records Software to better organize the volume of Open 
Records Requests 

 Utilize the City website by adding committee agenda packets; additional fillable forms 
 Part time position (Secretary 1) to become a full time position 

  

City of Rosenberg Page 14



Strategic Plan 

 

 

CIVIC CENTER DEPARTMENT 
 

    

City of Rosenberg Page 15



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 16



Strategic Plan 

 

 

EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
The Rosenberg Civic Center provides a resource to city departments, the community and 
surrounding region to hold meetings, corporate functions, and educational seminars, social and 
private events at affordable costs in a comfortable atmosphere.   With the addition of Parks & 
Recreation programming the center has become a resource for leisure activities for young and 
young at heart to enjoy a host of fun family oriented activities.   Civic Center staff provides these 
services with the utmost consideration to the customers’ well-being and satisfaction.   
 
Our vision and goal for the future is to become the premier location for our community when they 
are planning an event or meeting by continuing to keep our customer satisfaction as top priority 
and maintaining a warm, inviting environment for all.  
 

GGooaall  ##  11  
Effectively manage the growth that will occur in Rosenberg in the coming years. 

 Provide excellent customer service and satisfaction -100% is the goal 
• Obtain and analyze customer feedback on the level of service provided by staff, 

atmosphere provided, success of their event and overall satisfaction with the 
facility   

• Provide educational opportunities for staff to enhance service levels 
• Improve access of information regarding the availability of the center and parks 

facilities and to streamline the booking process 
 

GGooaall  ##  22  
Effectively manage the growth that will occur in Rosenberg in the coming years. 

 Provide a clean, well maintained, updated and comfortable environment for all customers. 
• Create and implement a maintenance schedule for the building, equipment, 

grounds and parking lot   
• Reevaluate and improve on the current contracted janitorial services 
• Replace or update outdated technology and audio/visual systems 

 

GGooaall  ##  33  
 Enhance Rosenberg’s quality of life for residents, businesses and visitors. 

 Be recognized as the premier meeting/special event resource for the community        
• Raise community awareness of the facility  

  

City of Rosenberg Page 17



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 18



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 

CODE ENFORCEMENT 
DEPARTMENT 

 
    

City of Rosenberg Page 19



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 20



Strategic Plan 

 

 

EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
The Rosenberg Code Enforcement Department is made up of three divisions; building permits and 
inspections, general code enforcement, and health services. Our department is challenged with the 
accelerated growth that Rosenberg has experienced over the last two years. Our goals address 
those challenges so that we can continue to provide the highest possible customer service to those 
we protect, and enhance Rosenberg’s quality of life.    
 

GGooaall  ##  11  
Effectively manage the growth that will occur in Rosenberg in the coming years.  

 Provide staffing to accommodate our City’s accelerated growth. 
• Achieve and maintain full staffing levels  
• Leadership development and succession planning through mentorships and formal 

training and education.  
 

GGooaall  ##  22    
Enhance Rosenberg’s quality of life for residents, business, and visitors. 

 Provide a safe and functional facility for staff and public convenience.  
• Provide a secure facility for staff  
• Provide a facility that allows for growth and expansion  
• Set an example for those we serve by having code compliant, handicap accessible 

facilities  
• Provide a one-stop-shop environment for citizens seeking assistance  

 

GGooaall  ##  33  
 Increase the public’s confidence in the City of Rosenberg, its staff and its services. 

 Research technology trends and address technology threats 
• Develop a five year technology plan for the department  
• Provide real time Inspection results and make available on the web 
• Provide on-line scheduling including inspections and meeting requests  
• On-line plan tracking and plat tracking for contractors and developers 

  

City of Rosenberg Page 21



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 22



Strategic Plan 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 
DEPARTMENT 

  

    

City of Rosenberg Page 23



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 24



Strategic Plan 

 

 

EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  

PPuurrppoossee  
To facilitate internal and external communications, in order to tirelessly improve service provision to 
the community.   
 

VVaalluueess  
 Transparency 

 Accuracy  

 Honesty 

 Openness 
 

MMiissssiioonn  
The Communications Department serves the City as a whole and the community at large by 
building community and organizational strength through the timely formulation and dissemination of 
accurate, relevant information regarding City services, programs and projects, and by facilitating 
the defining and telling of the Rosenberg “story.”   

CCoommmmuunniittyy  CCoonntteexxtt  
The City of Rosenberg has seen drastic growth and changes over the last decade, and will 
continue to change dramatically in the next five years.  Issues of concerns for the City in the 
immediate and near future include:  securing an alternative water source to meet Fort Bend 
Subsidence District mandates, and to provide for future development and growth; updating aging 
infrastructure and providing new infrastructure for water, wastewater, streets, and drainage; 
tackling issues related to aging interior neighborhoods and business corridors; managing the 
expectations of a bifurcated, disconnected populous at-large; and tackling the challenges of 
inevitable change related to dynamic factors beyond Rosenberg’s immediate control such as the 
City’s geographic location and proximity to major employment centers, etc.   
 

CCoommmmuunniiccaattiioonn  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt’’ss  OOrrggaanniizzaattiioonnaall  RRoollee  
The Communications Department oversees the flow of information, develops and implements 
strategies and plans to communicate the City’s message, and advises leaders about public 
relations and internal communication strategy.  The department serves the City organization as a 
whole, as well as members of the general public.  One of the major roles of the Communications 
Department is managing media relations. The Communications Department is also responsible for 
government and community relations. Communications also oversees the marketing 
communications efforts including the development of written collateral material to help bring new 
residents, businesses, tourists, etc. to the City.  Additionally, the Department manages the City’s 

City of Rosenberg Page 25



Strategic Plan 

 

 

communications outlets (website, newsletter, and municipal cable channel).  Crisis and emergency 
communications planning is another very important area of responsibility for the director.  

In the City of Rosenberg, the Communications Director is the top communicator, reporting to the 
City Manager.  Communications directors usually have a staff (including managers) to carry out 
each of the communications functions.  However, in the City of Rosenberg, the Communications 
Director carries out all departmental functions with the assistance of a part time clerical staff 
person. 

PPllaann  
The Communications Department has developed a strategic plan for the next five years to 
encourage the development of the City organization as a proactive tool to prepare for continued 
growth and change.  The plan establishes three overarching goals accompanied by strategies and 
action items.  The plan will require a significant investment of time, energy, and resources (in the 
form of personnel man hours across the organization) to complete, but will serve the organization 
through improved processes and efficiencies as it is implemented.  The City faces significant 
challenges in the next five years, but also great opportunities!   
 

GGooaallss  &&  SSttrraatteeggiieess  
 Create an exceptional team to continually improve organizational effectiveness 

• Organize, train, and build a City communications team 
• Champion career development and professional growth 
• Value, encourage, and support a diverse workforce 

 
 Anticipate and meet the changing needs of the community and organization 

• Gather, manage and analyze data continually  
• Plan, implement, learn, and think instead of simply reacting 
• Tackle problems collaboratively - at all levels, in all departments  
• Reevaluate and reallocate resources as needed 

 
 Increase public confidence 

• Improve transparency 
• Engage public 
• Create and develop strategic partnerships with other community organizations and 

groups 
• Enhance services to citizens through technology 

 

    

City of Rosenberg Page 26



Strategic Plan 

 

 

NNeeeeddss  AAsssseessssmmeenntt  
Personnel - The Communications Department cannot undertake any additional initiatives or 
projects without added qualified personnel, as the number one resource necessary to carry out the 
department’s role is man hours.  The most pressing concern in the immediate future is the need for 
additional staff to cross train and handle more of the day to day operations of the department and 
to generate and publish content required to achieve the department’s stated goals, allowing the 
Director to focus on policies, procedures, training, and broader City-wide and community initiatives, 
and also to begin building an institutional knowledge base.   
 
In addition to the initial additional position, over the next three years, the City should plan for the 
expansion of the department to include at least one additional staff member to specialize in 
multimedia content and applications, and to specifically generate audiovisual content for 
communications outlets.  This is potentially a position that could be “shared” with the technology 
department, and that could assist with the responsibility for upkeep and management of the City’s 
audio/visual systems, in addition to creating specific content (professional quality photos, videos, 
and graphic design).   
 
Training/Continuing Education/Career & Professional Development - The City must dedicate 
the time, and necessary funding for Communications staff to complete basic training and career 
and professional development, and also to interact with other professionals in the public 
relations/communications field. 
 
 

    

City of Rosenberg Page 27



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 28



Strategic Plan 

 

 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
DEPARTMENT  

 
    

City of Rosenberg Page 29



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 30



Strategic Plan 

 

 

EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
The Customer Service Department is a very important part of the Water and Wastewater 
operations.  The Department is responsible for billing over 8,000 customers each month and 
collecting over $9,000,000 in water and wastewater fees for service, as well as over $1 million for 
garbage services.  The Customer Services department receipts and processes over $10 million 
each year.  The department reports directly to the Finance Director and includes a Customer 
Service Supervisor, Assistant Supervisor, a Utility Billing Specialist, three Customer Service 
Representatives and interns, as provided. 
 
The current staffing levels are adequate for the current demands on the Department.  Even as the 
number of customers increases over the next five years, the current staff should be adequate to 
cover the increase in volume with the use of advanced technology to provide services to customers 
in an electronic format that requires less data entry.  The use of interns in the Customer Service 
Department is also necessary to properly function with the current staffing levels.  The interns can 
be used to provide the necessary staff to serve customers; answer the phones and complete daily 
tasks.  
 
The Customer Service Department is dedicated to providing the highest standards in customer 
service.  The Department will attain this by achieving the goals to increase the use of technology, 
allow customers to access account information electronically and improve customer service by 
enhancing the professional development of staff.  
  

VViissiioonn  SSttaatteemmeenntt  
The Customer Service Department will build customer trust and confidence by providing the 
highest standards in customer service.  
  

MMiissssiioonn  SSttaatteemmeenntt  
The Customer Service Department is dedicated to providing the highest standards in customer 
service, with accuracy, professionalism and integrity while meeting customer’s needs efficiently 
with reliable information and services.   

 

CCiittyy  GGooaall  --  GGrroowwtthh  MMaannaaggeemmeenntt  

GGooaall  ##  11  
Implement the use of technology to help prepare for future growth and to alleviate some of the 
burden being placed on the Department staff by providing alternative payment options for 
customers. 

City of Rosenberg Page 31



Strategic Plan 

 

 

• Implementation of the Interactive voice response (IVR).  
• Implementation of a payment Kiosk.  
• Implementation of the ability to accept payments electronically from on-line 

banking processes.   
  

CCiittyy  GGooaall  --  EEnnhhaannccee  QQuuaalliittyy  ooff  LLiiffee  

GGooaall  ##  22  
Provide customers with greater accessibility to account information by providing up-to-date 
adequate information. 
 

• Provide customers with the ability to monitor their own consumption.  
• Provide mobile access ability for customers to access their accounts, receive 

alerts and request services.  
 

CCiittyy  GGooaall  --  IInnccrreeaassee  PPuubblliicc  CCoonnffiiddeennccee  

GGooaall  ##  33  
Provide quality customer service in a timely and convenient manner. 
 

• Provide staff training for prompt, accurate service in a professional manner. 
• Improve workstation layout and front counter set-up to improve efficiencies and 

allow customers a clear sight and access to customer service representatives. 
 

GGooaall  ##  44  
Provide more opportunities for advancement and incentives for professional development of staff. 

• Implement more levels of advancement to encourage employees to stay in the 
department which will alleviate department turn over. 

• Coordinate with the Human Resources Department to provide incentives for 
employees to obtain additional education and certifications. 

  

City of Rosenberg Page 32



Strategic Plan 

 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
DEPARTMENT 

 
    

City of Rosenberg Page 33



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 34



Strategic Plan 

 

 

EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
The Rosenberg Economic Development Department exists to recruit, to retain business to the City 
and to encourage existing businesses to expand within the City or the extraterritorial jurisdiction.  
Additionally, the department is charged with promoting Rosenberg through tourism efforts and 
enhanced communication initiatives.  The Economic Development Department is funded through a 
portion of the City’s sales tax receipts dedicated to the Rosenberg Development Corporation. 
 
The Economic Development Department has developed a strategic plan for the next five years to 
encourage the recruitment, retention, and expansion of business to the City as well as better 
communicate the message that Rosenberg is primed for increased residential and commercial 
development through the competitive advantages which exist.  Further, the plan seeks to 
communicate the message that Rosenberg offers quality of life amenities and leisure activities both 
for residents and tourists alike. The plan establishes eight goals. Each goal has a strategy or set of 
strategies attached to attain the prescribed goal and a list of action items staff will complete to 
implement each strategy. 
 

GGooaallss::  
 Update the Rosenberg Development Corporation’s Strategic Plan 
 Business recruitment 
 Business Retention 
 Business Expansion 
 Existing Business District Redevelopment  
 Workforce Development 
 Facilitate Tourism Program 
 Communications 

  

SSttrraatteeggiieess::  
 Utilize a consultant to develop a revised strategic plan that has the buy-in of the City 

Council and that provides a roadmap for the Departments activities and growth in the next 
five years. 

 Attract new retail development to Rosenberg. 
 Attract new industrial development to Rosenberg. 
 Develop the Rosenberg Business Park. 
 Build Partnerships with Advocacy and Support Organizations. 
 Network with businesses. 
 Promote events for interacting with the business community. 
 Revise RDC incentive guidelines in order to address issues of relevance to businesses 

expanding in Rosenberg. 
 Update the Avenue H Grant Program to cover the entire City. 
 Implement a Main Street Program for downtown and potentially Avenue H. 

City of Rosenberg Page 35



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 Participate in and review recommendations from the Livable Centers Study (focused on 
Avenue H and I) conducted by HGAC. 

 Establish improved relationships with Lamar Consolidated ISD, Texas State Technical 
College and Wharton County Junior College to promote the addition of programming and 
facilities in or near Rosenberg. 

 Establish a functional tourism plan that potentially includes involvement in a Main Street 
Program, as well as a developing a needs assessment to identify tourism resources in the 
area. 

 Promote Rosenberg as a destination for business relocation and commercial activity. 
 Inform resident/tax payers/voters as to the City’s efforts to promote Rosenberg in order to 

be transparent and to educate them on the use of public funds. 
 
The strategic plan is a working document, and once approved, will be amended and enhanced as 
goals are achieved and conditions are modified.  

  

RReelleevvaanntt  IInnddiiccaattoorrss  
 

2013 Population           34,127 (increase) 
 

2013 Unemployment Rate         6.2 percent (decrease) 
 

2013 Sales Tax Receipts        $13,778,104.00 (increase) 
 

2013 Number of Homes Built (City and ETJ)             652 (increase) 
 

2013 Number of Homes Platted (City and ETJ)          1080 (increase) 
 

2013 Number of Hotels                 14 
 

Tourism Destination locations    Rosenberg Cultural District 
        Seabourne Creek Nature Park 
        Fort Bend Fair Grounds 

City of Rosenberg Page 36



Strategic Plan 

 

 

FINANCE  
DEPARTMENT 

 
    

City of Rosenberg Page 37



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 38



Strategic Plan 

 

 

EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
The Finance Department plays an essential role within the City of Rosenberg. As a central 
department, the Finance Department is responsible for providing accurate financial information in a 
timely manner to many stakeholders including City Departments, City Council, management, 
investors and the public as part of the City’s efforts to be transparent. As public servants to the 
citizens of Rosenberg, the Finance Department is charged with the duty of providing strong 
financial management to ensure appropriate use of public funds. 
 
The Finance Department staffs 6 full-time positions. The Finance Department serves both external 
and internal customers. The services provided include developing the annual budget, delivering 
reliable financial information, advocating for responsible use of taxpayer dollars, managing the 
City’s debt and investments, as well as performing accounting duties such as accounts payable, 
payroll, grant management, capital asset management, general ledger reconciliations and project 
accounting. 
  

VVIISSIIOONN  SSTTAATTEEMMEENNTT  
To be a benchmark for municipal finance excellence in which other municipalities and 
governmental organizations measure success. 

 

MMIISSSSIIOONN  SSTTAATTEEMMEENNTT  
The Rosenberg Finance Department is committed to serving our community with financial 
expertise by promoting accountability, professionalism and transparency while providing all 
stakeholders with reliable, timely and accurate financial information. 
 

GGOOAALLSS  

CCiittyy  GGooaall::  GGrroowwtthh  MMaannaaggeemmeenntt  

GGooaall  ##  11  
Respond to infrastructure deficiencies and ensure that funds are provided to achieve a balance 
between funding new facilities and services to proper maintenance of existing facilities and 
infrastructure. 
 

 Use the department strategic plans as a tool to develop and prioritize a comprehensive list 
of capital improvements for the next five years. 

 Ensure adequate funding is available to support new facilities and infrastructure projects 
while maintaining an appropriate debt level. 

 Ensure adequate funding to provide on-going improvements and the necessary 
maintenance for existing facilities and infrastructure. 

 

City of Rosenberg Page 39



Strategic Plan 

 

 

CCiittyy  GGooaall::  EEnnhhaannccee  QQuuaalliittyy  ooff  LLiiffee  

GGooaall  ##  22    
Increase the use of technology to enhance the services for the City Departments and employees. 

 Payroll Automation- Implement a time clock system that will increase efficiency and reduce 
manual time entry processes. 

 Web-Based Applications- Identify financial processes that can be automated to improve 
efficiencies for staff and employees. 

 Software Training- Provide training for users of the Accounting software. 
 

CCiittyy  GGooaall::  IInnccrreeaassee  PPuubblliicc  CCoonnffiiddeennccee  

GGooaall  ##  33  
Provide accurate, timely and transparent information to all stakeholders. 

 Successfully apply for the Texas Comptroller Leadership Circle “Platinum” Award which 
recognizes local governments across Texas to meet a high standard for financial 
transparency online. 

 Communicate financial information in a simple and easy-to-understand format to citizens 
and other stakeholders. 

  Continue to apply for and receive the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award while 
improving quality and effectiveness of the annual budget document. 

 Continue to apply for and receive the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) 
Certificate of Achievement Award, as well as an unmodified audit opinion.  

 

GGooaall  ##  44  
Further develop the Finance team and promote employee development and training to meet the 
increasing finance reporting requirements and provide excellent accounting services. 

 Evaluate staffing levels that directly affect the finance and accounting operations. 
 Promote continuing education of employees to ensure knowledge of current information. 

  

City of Rosenberg Page 40



Strategic Plan 

 

 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 
    

City of Rosenberg Page 41



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 42



Strategic Plan 

 

 

EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
The Rosenberg Fire Department provides professional emergency and non emergency services to 
approximately 43,000 customers from two fire stations and one administration building. Fire Station 
#3 is slated to open in the spring of 2014.  In calendar year 2013, we responded to 3706 calls for 
service and we continually see this number increase each year. There are three division that 
comprise the fire department and they are Administration, Operations, and Prevention. On a 
regional level, our staff participates on the Fort Bend County Hazardous Materials and Technical 
Rescue teams.  
  

GGooaall  ##  11  
Effectively manage the growth that will occur in Rosenberg in the coming years. 
 

 Maintain or Enhance Critical Facilities  
• Contract with an ISO consultant to determine if there has been a needs change due to 

annexation. 
• Build and update fire station to provide our citizens with rapid intervention in 

emergency situations.  
• Identify locations for future fire stations to reduce risks identified by national standards. 
• Provide facilities for administration that will support the growth of the Fire Department. 

 
 Maintain Reliable Equipment 

• Purchase fire apparatus to maintain a reliable fleet. 
• Provide the necessary support vehicles. 
• Provide a primary set of PPE for each firefighter that is 5 years old or newer. 
• Provide a secondary set of PPE for each firefighter that is 5-10 years old that can be 

utilized when primary set is out of service. 
 

GGooaall  ##  22  
Enhance Rosenberg’s quality of life for residents, businesses and visitors. 

 Increase Personnel 
• To have reliable and appropriate staffing to meet nationally recognized standards by 

hiring three (3) firefighters per year to reach 1.33 firefighters for each firefighter 
position. 

• Strategy 2 - Hire personnel to support the daily operations of the Rosenberg Fire 
Department. 

 

    

City of Rosenberg Page 43



Strategic Plan 

 

 

GGooaall  ##  33    
Increase the public’s confidence in the City of Rosenberg, its staff and its services. 

 Evaluating Customer Needs 
• Identify a medium to collect survey data that is functional for all customers. 
• Initiate the survey collection program. 
• Tabulate data collected and utilize it to make informed decisions. 
 

 Professional Development  
• Identify personnel that will acquire necessary training to begin participation in the Best 

Practices Program through the Texas Fire Chiefs Association. 
• Initiate the review process of the Best Practices Program. 
• Create and initiate a training program for the Probationary Fire Fighter.   
• Analyze and modify annual training programs. 
• Modify the Officer Development Training Program. 
• Create Positional Task Books for Field Operations. 

 
 Seek Opportunities for Public and Private Partnerships   

• Perform a comprehensive review of all established partnerships and create 
opportunities to enhance current programs.   

• Identify new groups for partnerships that will provide opportunities for alternative 
funding.    

• Develop a program that will improve communication between Non-English speaking 
customers and public servants.  

 
 

  

City of Rosenberg Page 44



Strategic Plan 

 

 

FLEET DEPARTMENT  
 

    

City of Rosenberg Page 45



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 46



Strategic Plan 

 

 

EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY    
The function of the Fleet Maintenance Department is to provide the City of Rosenberg with a 
quality fleet of vehicles and equipment. We also provide a full range of fleet management and re-
fueling services. These services include acquisition, outfitting, maintenance and repair, metal 
fabrication, and other equipment related support services. The Fleet Department also maintains 
two re-fueling locations within the city. The Fleet Department is responsible for the maintenance of 
approximately 250 combined vehicles and heavy to light equipment and generators. The Fleet 
Department consists of a Fleet Supervisor, two Mechanic II’s, one Mechanic I, and an intern 
Service Technician.  
 

OOuurr  MMeessssaaggee  
“We Are Not an Expense; We Are an Opportunity to Save Money” 
 

OOuurr  VViissiioonn  
To be as efficient and effective as possible while remaining competitive. 
 Reinvest in our staff and technology. 
 Integrate teamwork through leadership and communication. 
 

GGooaallss  aanndd  OObbjjeeccttiivveess  

GGooaall  ##  11    
TTrraaiinniinngg  

• The goal is to train our personnel properly in order to maintain a professional level of 
service to the entire fleet. 

SSttrraatteeggiieess  
• To increase the current Fleet training budget to adequate levels.  
• An increase will allow personnel to gain new training on current vehicle & equipment 

technology.   
• The current training budget is not sufficient for four employees to gain new training.  The 

ASE re-certification alone exceeds the current budget of $500. 

  
GGooaall  ##  22  
SSaaffeettyy//EEqquuiippmmeenntt  

• The goal is to create a safe working environment for the employees of the Fleet 
Department as well as our customers. 

Strategies 
• To increase the Small Tools and Equipment Budget in order to improve on our equipment 

that will make our job as safe and efficient as possible.  

City of Rosenberg Page 47



Strategic Plan 

 

 

• Cycle out old and outdated equipment, because old equipment becomes dangerous 
equipment. 

 
GGooaall  ##  33      
SSttaaffffiinngg  

• The goal is to provide proper staffing to accommodate growing size of the fleet and 
changing technology.  

SSttrraatteeggiieess  
• To increase the Mechanic II positions that we currently have to Mechanic III positions to 

meet current qualification requirements.  
• We must remain competitive with the surrounding cities and the private sector to ensure a 

qualified staff.   
• Increase the personnel by one additional Mechanic in 2016. 

 
GGooaall  ##  44    
FFaacciilliittiieess  

• The goal is to acquire a new fleet facility & fuel site for the City of Rosenberg. 

SSttrraatteeggiieess  
• To begin the conversations and provide any information necessary to the City Manager 

and/or Planning dept in order to reach this goal. 
• Replacing the Fleet repair facility. 
• Replace existing underground fuel tanks with above ground tanks. 

 
Note: The current Fleet facility is a 30 year old building, which is no longer large enough to meet 
the needs of the department. For example the new Fire trucks are larger than our facility can 
properly accommodate. The new facility should have larger work bays, overhead crane; secure tool 
room, secure parts inventory room, and at least four (4) bays with lifts. Also, the current Fuel 
station located at 220 Mulcahy has an underground storage tank that was installed in 1997. The 
tanks are rated for (30) year life span and we are in year (17). 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 48



Strategic Plan 

 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES  
DEPARTMENT 

 

  

City of Rosenberg Page 49



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 50



Strategic Plan 

 

 

EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
The Human Resources (HR) Department is committed to providing services that will allow for 
process improvements and increased effectiveness and efficiencies that incorporate the best 
practices of the human resources profession.  We recognize our vital role in partnering with 
departments to develop and retain staff; restructure and redesign services; and develop change 
management strategies. 
 
The Human Resource Department personnel consist of Human Resources Director and 
Administrative Assistant. The Human Resources Department is primarily responsible for the 
functions including:   

 Classification and Compensation, Recruitment and Selection  
 Employee and Labor Relations 
 Employee Benefits and Wellness 
 Risk Management 
 Training and Development  

 
Based on the future needs of the City, the Human Resources Department will be requesting 
additional staff in the next five years - an Assistant Human Resources Director that will be 
responsible for providing administrative support for Human Resources Department operations and 
functions in the areas of:  employee relations, recruitment and selection, and training and 
development.  
 

MMiissssiioonn    
Through strategic partnerships and collaboration, the Human Resources Department recruits, 
develops and retains an innovative workforce to foster a healthy, safe, and productive work 
environment for employees, departments, and the public. 

    
GGooaall  ##  11  

 Growth Management  
Department Goals (Classification & Compensation, Recruitment & Selection)  
 Anticipate and respond to changes, and staffing trends including compensation methods 

which promote competitive salaries, incentives, and benefits for City positions.  
• Recruitment related services. 
•  Utilize social media.  
• Online job application system. 
• Compensation studies. 
• Incentive Pay studies. 
• Tuition reimbursement studies. 

GGooaall  ##  22  
 Growth Management  
Department Goals (Employee & Labor Relations)  

City of Rosenberg Page 51



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 Training staff in employee relations and performance management; maintaining 
compliance with applicable rules, laws, and regulations; and expanding services and 
technology to provide for efficiency.  

• Training to managers and supervisors. 
• Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual. 
• Automate time recording system. 
• Online Performance Management System.  

GGooaall  ##  33  
 Enhance Quality of Life  

Department Goals (Employee Benefits & Wellness)  
 Expanding services and technology to better serve the future needs; offer wellness 

programs that improve employee health and well-being and promote a healthy work 
environment.  

• City Wellness Policy. 
• Safety & Wellness Committee. 
• Voluntary benefits. 
• Automate open enrollment. 

GGooaall  ##  44  
 Enhance Quality of Life  
Department Goals (Risk Management)  
 Controlling loss exposures and responding timely to concerns, questions, or 

complaints about health and safety issues.  
• Safety training to departments. 
• Update the Safety Manual. 
• Worker’s Compensation Program. 

GGooaall  ##  55    
 Increase Public Confidence  
Department Goals (Training & Development)  
 Training and development designed to increase individual and organizational 

productivity including succession planning efforts. 
• Training opportunities to the departments. 
• Succession planning. 

  

City of Rosenberg Page 52



Strategic Plan 

 

 

MUNICIPAL COURT 
DEPARTMENT 

 
 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 53



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 54



Strategic Plan 

 

 

EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
The City of Rosenberg Municipal Court serves as an important division to the City’s legal system. 
The municipal court has jurisdiction over Class C misdemeanors and City ordinance violations that 
occur within the corporate city limits and that are punishable by fine only.  The charges processed 
in Municipal Court are typically filed by the Rosenberg Police, Rosenberg Fire, Code Enforcement 
and Animal Control departments.   
 
The Rosenberg Municipal Court currently staffs 4 full-time employees, one part-time associate 
judge and one full-time, City Council appointed, presiding judge. The Municipal Court is 
responsible for assisting defendants with payments or processes leading to the final disposition of 
their case along with the guidance of the City prosecutor. The Court is also responsible for the 
preparation of arrest warrants, subpoenas, summons and other court paperwork, with the 
assistance of the Bailiff/Warrant Officer, including reports to State and City officials.  
 
Based on the current volume of citations received from the various City departments, no additional 
personnel needs have been identified for the next five years.  With the decrease in the volume of 
citations, the City should also evaluate the need for a full-time versus a part-time Judge.  The 
Judge has indicated that part-time may be adequate for the current situation.  However, it is 
important to note that if there is a large upward shift in the number of citations issued, more staffing 
may be needed.  In the meantime, Municipal Court staff will focus on collecting delinquent fees and 
fines and redirecting resources to clear warrants and close cases.      
 
In addition to collecting delinquent balances and working warrants, the Department will work to 
achieve its goals of providing a high level of confidence and exceptional customer service.  This 
will be accomplished by effectively and efficiently processing municipal court cases in a safe, 
professional, and technologically-advanced environment.   The Municipal Court is committed to 
providing exceptional service and implementing the proposed action plan.  
 

VViissiioonn  SSttaatteemmeenntt  
Providing fair, efficient, and professional services to all Municipal Court customers. 
 

MMiissssiioonn  SSttaatteemmeenntt  
The mission of the City of Rosenberg Municipal Court is to provide all citizens a high level of 
confidence and exceptional customer service by effectively and efficiently processing municipal 
court cases providing fair and impartial justice in a safe, professional, technologically-advanced 
environment. 

City of Rosenberg Page 55



Strategic Plan 

 

 

GGooaallss  
  
CCiittyy  GGooaall::    GGrroowwtthh  MMaannaaggeemmeenntt  
GGooaall  ##  11  
The Municipal Court will provide a safe, professional, technologically-advanced environment.   

 Continually update the Court’s technology to meet current and future needs. 
 Improve the safety and security of the court facilities. 

GGooaall  ##  22  
The Municipal Court will meet the current and future facility needs of the court customers and staff. 

 Improve, modernize, and expand facility space including courtrooms, meeting 
rooms, waiting areas, and staff offices/work areas. 

 
CCiittyy  GGooaall::    EEnnhhaannccee  PPuubblliicc  CCoonnffiiddeennccee  
GGooaall  ##  33  
The Municipal Court will provide citizens a high level of confidence and exceptional customer 
service. 

 Provide court staff with the information, resources, and training to provide 
excellent service to court customers. 

 Serve court users in a timely and courteous manner. 
 Develop and implement communication strategies that increase the Court’s 

transparency and make the Court more accessible, open, and helpful to all court 
customers. 
 

City of Rosenberg Page 56



Strategic Plan 

 

 

PARKS AND RECREATION 
 
 

    

City of Rosenberg Page 57



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 58



Strategic Plan 

 

 

EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
Rosenberg Parks, Recreation and Special Events are under the Direction of the Parks and 
Recreation Director.  The Department is primarily responsible for the services and maintenance of 
all park areas and athletic fields owned by the City.  This includes all recreational equipment, picnic 
facilities, structures and utility infrastructures.  The Department also provides minor maintenance to 
all City buildings and facilities and other city areas including the welcome signs, the cemetery and 
trash removal from the “Historic Downtown” area.  Additionally, the Department is responsible for 
managing various contracts, recreational programs and small and large scale special events 
including Christmas in Rosenberg and Family 4th. 
 
The Department offers both Men’s and Co-ed Softball Leagues at different times throughout the 
year using primarily Travis and Macario Garcia Parks.  In addition to softball, the Department 
partners with the T.W. Davis YMCA and is currently holding children’s summer programs at Taylor 
Ray and Meyer Elementary.  Throughout the year additional programs include exercise classes, 
sewing, painting, fencing and other activities through the Rosenberg Civic Center. 
 

GGooaallss  aanndd  SSttrraatteeggiieess  
GGooaall  
To acquire the equipment necessary to ensure staff and citizen safety and to provide professionally 
maintained facilities. 

SSttrraatteeggyy  
 Creation of a replacement schedule that allows for replacement of equipment while it is still 

in working condition and can return value to the City. 
 Purchase additional equipment that will maximize use of existing staff and make the 

department less dependent upon other departments’ equipment and staff to accomplish 
parks projects. 

 Purchase and update vehicles that support the department’s operations. 
 

GGooaall  
To give our staff the opportunity to attend off-site educational training sessions and to obtain 
additional certifications that will allow the Department to provide a professional level of service that 
meets the demands of our citizens. 
 
SSttrraatteeggyy  

 Research and offer educational training opportunities to our staff that will also reinforce 
safety and job performance skills. 

 Offer training opportunities with other agencies to improve working relationships other 
professionals in the field of Parks and Recreation. 

 Offer incentives and challenges for our employees to seek out additional training. 

City of Rosenberg Page 59



Strategic Plan 

 

 

GGooaall  
To provide a consistent level of staffing that will allow the Department to meet the anticipated future 
demands on Parks, Recreation and Special Event services.  

SSttrraatteeggyy  
 Provide an Administrative Assistant that will assist the Department with multiple 

administrative tasks. 
 Create a Building Maintenance Division separate from the Parks and Recreation 

Department that will allow the City to properly address maintenance concerns in an 
effective and cost-efficient manner. 

 Acquire the needed personnel to consistently enforce existing Parks Ordinances. 
 Increase staffing levels to effectively maintain Parks and provide for operational safety. 
 Acquire the temporary staff necessary to allow us to increase the amount of programs we 

offer and increase the participation levels of Special Events. 
 

GGooaall  
To provide new amenities and new facilities that will allow us to provide a consistent level of 
service and meet the growing needs of our community. 

SSttrraatteeggyy  
 Create a comprehensive Parks and Recreation Master Plan Update. 
 Create and implement a plan for a new park in Zone 8. 
 Add amenities and additions to our existing parks that will help to enhance the livability 

and desirability of Rosenberg as a community. 

 
GGooaall  
To increase sustainability and offer a wider variety of recreational and education programming to 
the community.  

SSttrraatteeggyy  
 Use social media to increase public awareness of classes/programs.  
 Research comparable programs in other cities/communities.  
 Secure qualified leaders/instructors.  
 Maximize use of available RCC rooms and parks for programming.  
 Monitor program enrollment, as well as public demand for class viability and make 

adjustments as needed.  

  
GGooaall  
To increase sustainability, visibility and participation in all Special Events offered by the 
Department. 

City of Rosenberg Page 60



Strategic Plan 

 

 

SSttrraatteeggyy  
 Use social media to enhance all aspects of special events.  
 Consistent scheduling of all special events on an annual basis.  
 Continue partnerships with local organizations to promote, plan and execute all 

events.  
 Continue to solicit volunteer participation from individuals/ groups.  
 Solicit more sponsorship from local businesses.  

  

City of Rosenberg Page 61



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 62



Strategic Plan 

 

 

PLANNING 
 DEPARTMENT 

 
    

City of Rosenberg Page 63



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 64



Strategic Plan 

 

 

EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
The Planning Department currently consists of Planning and Geographic Information System (GIS) 
services.  Planning guides the growth and development of the City and its Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ).  The Department is responsible for administration of the Comprehensive Plan, 
Subdivision Ordinance, Parking & Landscaping Regulations, Sign Ordinance, and West Fort Bend 
Management District (WFBMD) standards.  The Planning Director is the staff liaison to the 
Planning Commission and City Council for all issues concerning the development of land.  The 
Director, in coordination with the Building Official, is the initial point of contact for new subdivisions 
and development.  In terms of personnel, the Department has a Planning Director and a GIS 
Specialist and funds the majority of a Secretary position.  The Department is housed at the City 
Hall Annex facility. 
Five (5) years from now, Rosenberg will have approximately 40,000 residents, not including 
additional growth and development in the ETJ, which the City provides services to as well.  The 
Department will be responsible for serving the existing and new population.  This plan will identify 
what steps must be taken to provide adequate planning services. 

The Planning Department’s overall goal moving forward is to improve our ability to (1) manage 
responsible growth and development of the City and its ETJ, (2) provide excellent internal and 
external customer service, and (3) respond to City Council and Planning Commission priorities in a 
way that is consistent with or better than other cities with a population of approximately 40,000.  
This goal will generally be achieved through the following strategies: 

 Completing the funded Comprehensive Plan update (within 2 years) 
 Completing the Sign Ordinance amendments that are in progress (1 year) 
 Gaining the ability to respond to all inquiries directed at the Planning Department within 24 

hours (1 year) 
 Making GIS data available to all City departments (1 year) 
 Improving the accuracy of GPS data collected for the Utilities Department to within one (1) 

meter (1 year) 
 Gaining the capacity to devote one (1) GIS position to serving half of all City departments 

and another GIS position to the other half of City departments (1 year) 
 Mapping all City utilities (water, wastewater & drainage) and developing web-based 

interactive maps and an online PDF map library (3 years) 
 Providing facilities in accordance with City standards, with adequate meeting space, and 

the space for necessary personnel (3 years) 
 Restructuring support staff so there is support staff reporting to the Planning Department 

(2 years) 
 Achieving a match between staff qualifications and responsibilities through having a 

Community Development Director responsible for more complex tasks and a Planner 
responsible for less complex tasks (1 year) 

 Changing the organizational structure to a Community Development Department 
consisting of Planning, GIS, Building, Code Enforcement, and Health (1 year) 

City of Rosenberg Page 65



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 Having a minimum of three (3) positions responsible for Planning tasks including a 
Community Development Director, Planner, and support staff (2 years) 

To carry out the strategies described above, we must first raise awareness of the rate of growth 
and its impact on departmental needs to City management, other departments, the Planning 
Commission, and ultimately to City Council.  After thoroughly communicating this message, we 
must request funding to address our needs and improve services.  Doing this, for planning- and 
development-related services in particular, will require an emphasis on personnel and facilities. 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 66



Strategic Plan 

 

 

POLICE  
DEPARTMENT 

  
    

City of Rosenberg Page 67



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 68



Strategic Plan 

 

 

EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
The Police Department is under the direction and supervision of the Police Chief, who is appointed 
by the City Council.  The Department is responsible for enforcement of traffic laws, accident 
investigations, community education, and crime prevention programs, investigation of crimes 
against persons and property, and narcotic investigations.  In addition, the Department is 
responsible for the maintenance of criminal records, files, prisoner processing and detention, and 
radio communications and teletype services.  The Department provides school-crossing guards for 
area elementary schools and School Resource Officers for Lamar Consolidated Independent 
School District.  Additionally, the Department supervises Animal Control. 
 
This plan was updated from our previous version to coincide with the Cities overall strategic plan 
development.  Over the next five years we expect there to be significant growth and development 
in residential, commercial, and infrastructure systems within the City.  It is the intent of this plan to 
address those impacts and plan for the future growth in an aggressive manner to maintain and 
improve the service level provided by the Police Department.  To meet these demands we must 
continue to raise the bar and strive to improve our service by adding personnel to meet the 
demands the growth will bring, leveraging technology to improve our service delivery, and 
providing added value to our community by improving safety and mobility.  

  

CCiittyy  GGooaall::  GGrroowwtthh  mmaannaaggeemmeenntt  
PPoolliiccee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  GGooaall::  PPrroovviiddee  qquuaalliittyy  sseerrvviiccee  ttoo  oouurr  ccoommmmuunniittyy  
SSttrraatteeggyy::  

 Improve staffing levels, leadership development and education 
 Expand Animal Control coverage to include weekends and evening 
 Participate in a multi-agency efforts with local and federal agencies 
 Improve response time for calls and clearance rates for cases 
 Improve standards and qualifications (entry level and advanced) 
 Expand our recruiting program and area of coverage to reflect our community diversity 
 Reorganize our personnel structure to improve accountability and effectiveness  

  
PPoolliiccee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  GGooaall::  IImmpprroovvee  tthhee  ssaaffeettyy  ooff  oouurr  ccoommmmuunniittyy  aanndd  
tthhee  eeffffiicciieenntt  mmoobbiilliittyy  ooff  ttrraaffffiicc  
SSttrraatteeggyy::  

 Conduct traffic surveys of potential traffic concerns 
 Analyze accident statistical data for directed patrol enforcement 
 Utilize public works to assist with engineering proposals to reduce collisions and traffic 

concerns 
 Research and develop innovative strategies to help minimize traffic mobility concerns 

 

City of Rosenberg Page 69



Strategic Plan 

 

 

CCiittyy  GGooaall::  IImmpprroovvee  qquuaalliittyy  ooff  lliiffee  
PPoolliiccee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  GGooaall::  AAccttiivveellyy  iinnvvoollvvee  rreessiiddeennttss  aanndd  tthhee  bbuussiinneessss  
ccoommmmuunniittyy  iinn  ccrriimmee  pprreevveennttiioonn  aanndd  pprroommoottiinngg  ccoommmmuunniittyy  ssaaffeettyy  
aawwaarreenneessss  
SSttrraatteeggyy::  

 Use volunteers to enhance service to the community, and involve the public to aid the 
Police Department in its crime reduction efforts 

 Enhance transparency to keep the public informed of Animal Control facility operations 
and streamline the adoption process 

 Develop community programs that educates and informs our senior community  
 Establish or participate in Town Hall meetings 
 Establishing a web-based case tracking system for public access to cases and allow 

the reporting of minor cases and suspicious activities 
 Develop a community-wide education program with businesses and financial 

institutions to enhancement video capabilities and improve the quality of video 
  

CCiittyy  GGooaall::  IInnccrreeaassee  ppuubblliicc  ccoonnffiiddeennccee    
PPoolliiccee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  GGooaall::  RReesseeaarrcchh  tteecchhnnoollooggyy  ttrreennddss  aanndd  aaddddrreessss  
tteecchhnnoollooggyy  tthhrreeaattss  
SSttrraatteeggyy::  

 Develop a multi-year technology plan for the department 
 Leverage technology to capture evidence, improve investigations, reduce liability, and 

allocate resources and personnel  
 Improve training in technology trends 
 Develop partnerships with the private sector to improve access to technology 
 Explore innovative programs that increase animal adoption rates  

City of Rosenberg Page 70



Strategic Plan 

 

 

PUBLIC WORKS 
DEPARTMENT 

 
    

City of Rosenberg Page 71



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 72



Strategic Plan 

 

 

EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
The Public Works Department, comprised of 15.2 employees, is responsible for the 171 mile 
network of City maintained public streets, alleys, and 2 traffic signals; in addition to the City 
maintained network of drainage ditches and storm sewer systems. Responsibilities include routine 
pothole patching and spot repair of pavement failures, street overlay and reconstruction, crack 
seal, cleaning and grading drainage ditches, storm sewers, street sign and pavement marking 
repair and installation, and bridge inspections; as well as residential driveway culvert installation 
and cleaning.  Public Works also assists in traffic control sign warrant studies by gathering traffic 
count and speed data. The Department is also responsible for the street sweeping contract, and 
the right of way, open acreage and wastewater treatment plant mowing contracts and inspecting 
the work performed to ensure it’s in accordance with existing agreements. The Department is also 
responsible for overseeing the hay production lease of City owned property.  The Department is 
also responsible for maintaining the storm drain markers for the storm water pollution prevention 
program and developing an infrastructure inventory. In addition, Public Works routinely provides 
support services, including equipment and personnel, to other City Departments. Public Works staff 
interact and coordinate projects using interlocal agreements with Fort Bend County Road & Bridge, 
Drainage District and TxDOT to leverage local dollars and resources.  Public Works also has a key 
role in the emergency management plan by being responsible to keep City maintained roadways 
cleared and passable. 
 
The second primary area of responsibility of Public Works is management and coordination of the 
City’s various Capital Improvement Projects ranging from City facilities to street, drainage and 
utility infrastructure. Public Works also pursues grant funding opportunities such as the CDBG 
program and plays an active role in the review of public streets, storm sewers and utility line 
requirements for new development projects and subdivisions. 
 

VViissiioonn  SSttaatteemmeenntt  
Provide excellent public services to a diverse community and develop a Values Based 
Organization - Respected, Responsive and Reliable. 
  

MMiissssiioonn  SSttaatteemmeenntt  
Our mission is to improve the quality of life of our customers – the citizens, taxpayers, 
transportation users and internal City Partners by effectively planning, developing, implementing, 
and administering public works projects and provide maintenance of city roads, bridges, alleys, 
traffic signs, sidewalks, and drainage infrastructure.   

 
GOAL: Growth Management/Improve Quality of Life 
Goal No. 1 - Improve the condition of our public infrastructure. 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 73



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 

Strategies: 
 Develop 15-year plan to overlay/reconstruct asphalt streets. 
 Expand efforts to clean ditches and culverts. 
 Develop proactive plan to maintain alleys on a scheduled basis. 
 Reestablish annual tree trimming program. 
 Utilize TV inspections of storm drainage system to proactively identify and correct 

problems. 
 Enhance crack seal, street striping, pavement marking, and street sign maintenance 

program. 
 Conduct traffic surveys of potential traffic concerns. 
 Foster partnerships with Ft. Bend County, Ft. Bend Drainage District, TXDOT and other 

agencies to leverage local dollars and resources for infrastructure improvements. 
 Research and develop innovative strategies to help minimize traffic mobility concerns. 

 

GOAL: Growth Management/Improve Quality of Life 
Goal No. 2:  Continue to research technology trends and address 
technology threats.    
 
Strategies: 

 In conjunction with Information Services develop a five-year technology plan for the 
department. 

 Research and enhance equipment used to initiate and track service requests. 
 Use technology to distribute personnel and allocate resources. 
 Use technology to map and inventory public infrastructure including storm drains, drainage 

outfalls, and street signage. 
 Use technology to conduct televised surveys and inspections of underground infrastructure 

to determine condition and maintenance needs. 
 

GOAL: Growth Management/Improve Quality of Life 
Goal No. 3 - Provide quality public works service to our community.     
  
Strategies: 

 Achieve and maintain full staffing levels. 
 Leadership development and succession planning through mentorships and formal training 

and education. 
 Maintain initial response time to service requests of less than 24 hours. 
 Continue proactive follow-up of service requests to improve our efficiency and to ensure 

the citizens’ expectations are met.  

City of Rosenberg Page 74



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 Reduce backlog of service requests. 
 Monitor street sweeping and right-of-way monitoring Contractors. 
 Participate in a multi-agency effort, to include Fort Bend County and TXDOT. 
 Continue training and education to address emerging maintenance trends, methods, and 

new materials. 
 Reorganize personnel structure to improve accountability and effectiveness.  
 Centralize Public Works facilities – office space need assessment. 

 

Public Works Personnel Needs 
 FY2014-2015 – Fully evaluate current staff workloads, work backlogs. Focus on contractor 

oversight. 
 FY2014-2015 – Public Works Director position reinstated. 
 FY2015-2016 – Refill Light Equipment Operator position lost as a result of the Reduction in 

Force (RIF). 
 FY2016-2017 – Add secretarial position. 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 75



Strategic Plan 

 

 

UTILITIES DEPARTMENT 
  
    

City of Rosenberg Page 76



Strategic Plan 

 

 

UTILITIES DEPARTMENT 
  
    

City of Rosenberg Page 77



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  

City of Rosenberg Page 78



Strategic Plan 

 

 

EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
The Water and Wastewater Utility Department, 18.5 employees, is responsible for the 
management, operation and maintenance of the municipal utilities division.  This includes water 
production and purification, water distribution, wastewater collection, wastewater treatment, and 
reclaimed water divisions. The Department is responsible to ensure the City remains in compliance 
with all applicable state and federal rules, regulations and permits. Compliance with the local Fort 
Bend Subsidence District Regulatory Plan is also a responsibility. The unfunded mandate imposed 
by the Fort Bend Subsidence District to reduce groundwater production by 30% by October 1, 
2016, is at the forefront of the Department’s priorities. Staff also administers the Groundwater 
Reduction Plan Participant Agreements. Staff also has oversight for the water and wastewater 
impact fee studies, ordinances and implementation of fee collections. Staff plays an active role in 
the review of utility line requirements for new development projects and subdivisions; and plays a 
key role in the Capital Improvement Projects related to water and sewer infrastructure. Staff also 
pursues grant funding opportunities; such as the recent Hurricane Ike Recovery funds.      
 
The Department is responsible for providing an adequate, uninterrupted quantity and quality of 
water to meet the demands of the City. Staff operates and maintains seven (7) water plants that 
receive water from seven (7) source-of-supply water wells, provides treatment, disinfection, and 
storage before pumping to the water distribution system. The Department maintains, repairs and 
installs piping, valves, fittings, fire hydrants, water taps, booster pump stations and storage 
facilities. The Department is also responsible to maintain numerous records and file reports in 
accordance with TCEQ regulations. The Department provides customer services functions such as 
installing meters, service connects and disconnects, investigate customer complaints, and respond 
to leaks and main breaks 24/7/365.  The fixed-base meter reading system is also maintained by 
the Department. Most recently, the Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system 
technology was installed enabling staff to remotely monitor and control the water plants. 
Preprogrammed malfunction alarms immediately notify staff if a problem occurs 24/7/365.  
 
Also included is the operation and maintenance of the City's wastewater collection system which is 
designed to collect and transport sanitary sewer waste streams for treatment at the City's three (3) 
wastewater treatment plants. Responsibilities include maintenance and installation of collection 
system main lines, manholes, service line taps and twenty seven (27) lift stations. The Department 
provides customer service functions which include responding to and investigating customer 
service line backups and clearing main line stoppages. A primary goal of the Department is to 
reduce the inflow/infiltration (I/I) problems that are experienced during rain events. I/I causes the 
collection system to overflow during rain events, resulting in raw sewer backups into homes and 
businesses, or unauthorized discharges onto the ground. This goal will be accomplished over the 
next three to four period by making a concentrated effort to replace all of the collection system 
lines, manholes, and certain lift stations located in the Treatment Plant No. 1A service area and 
implementation of a maintenance program thereafter.  
 
The reclaimed water production and distribution system is also maintained by the Department. The 
system is a vital component of the FBSD Groundwater Reduction Plan. The City receives credit at 

City of Rosenberg Page 79



Strategic Plan 

 

 

the rate of 1.5 gallons for every gallon of reclaimed water produced, which will be used toward 
meeting the thirty (30) percent groundwater reduction mandate. The system initially provided 
landscape irrigation water supply to the Seabourne Creek Park Sports Complex and Master 
Naturalist areas, but the distribution system has been expanded to provide reclaimed water to the 
B.F. Terry High School complex to meet their irrigation needs as well.   
 
Also included is responsibility for providing proper treatment of all wastewater received from the 
collection system and monitoring of plant effluent discharges in accordance with state and federal 
requirements. Included within the activities are the operation and maintenance of the City's three 
(3) wastewater treatment plants that process the collected wastewater and perform required or as 
needed analysis for various local, state and federal regulatory agencies.  The City outsources with 
a private company to operate and maintain the three (3) Wastewater Treatment plants.   
 
Lastly, the Utilities Department also plays a key role in the emergency management plan with 
responsibilities to maintain compliance with TCEQ rules and regulations.  This includes maintaining 
minimum potable water pressure at all times and keeping the wastewater collection system 
operational, while preventing any unauthorized sanitary sewer overflows; and, maintaining 
adequate treatment of wastewater at the sewer treatment plants.  
 

Vision Statement: 
Provide safe, clean, and reliable utility-related services through superior acquisition, production, 
treatment, and delivery techniques. 

 
Mission Statement: 
The Mission of the Rosenberg Utilities Department is to provide reliable, sustainable water and 
wastewater related services to the citizens and businesses of the City of Rosenberg while striving 
for exceptional customer service and environmental stewardship. 

 
Goal:  Improve Quality of Life/ Growth Management 
Provide an Effective Wastewater Collection Treatment System to 
Protect Public Health 
Strategies: 

 Aggressively complete Capital Improvement Projects Plan to replace deteriorated sanitary 
sewer collection system lines and lift stations to minimize inflow/infiltration (I/I). 

 Eliminate sanitary sewer overflows resulting from I/I. 

 Wastewater Treatment Plant Operations and Maintenance Outsourcing – specialized field, 
cost effective. 

 

City of Rosenberg Page 80



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 

Goal:  Improve Quality of Life/ Growth Management 
Provide Superior Drinking Water 
Strategies: 

 Comply with Fort Bend Subsidence District mandate to reduce groundwater production by 
October 01, 2016 deadline. 

 Aggressively complete Capital Improvement Projects necessary to comply with unfunded 
mandates and sustain local growth. 

 Provide water quality that meets or exceeds all federal and state regulatory standards. 

 Provide pleasant tasting tap water without tastes, color, or odor. Provide no harmful levels 
of chemicals, elements or bacteria in the drinking water. 

 Provide an adequate sustainable water supply today and for the long term. 

 Provide continuous reliable water service during disasters such as in drought and 
hurricane conditions. 

 Maintain adequate pressure for daily use and produce and distribute safe, high quality 
water for domestic and commercial uses and fire protection. 

 Educate the public about water conservation. 

 Expand use of reclaimed water to reduce potable water demand. 
 

Goal:  Improve Quality of Life/ Growth Management 
Utilities - 100% Customer Satisfaction 
Strategies: 

 Succession planning and cross-training. 

 Inventory and map water and sanitary sewer utility systems. 

 Compliance with TCEQ, EPA, and other regulatory agencies. Perform better than national 
utility standards. 

 Extend the life of systems and equipment through preventative and predictive 
maintenance. (Deferred maintenance history). 

 Maintaining reliable operation (24/7/365). 

 Have effective equipment and vehicle replacement programs – Vactor Truck and mini-
excavators that can be trailered.  

 Update employee pay scales and incentive pay for licensed individuals to attract and retain 
high quality employees. Increase minimum training requirements of employees. Train 
employees on Standard Operating Procedures. 

 Having consolidated, up-to-date and usable emergency management plan. 

City of Rosenberg Page 81



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 Centralize facilities – office space needs. 

 Build organizational and system capacity to support growing customer base and system 
expansion. 

 Knowing our customers and their expectations and meeting the customer’s expectations – 
additional Customer Service Technician.  

 Developing well trained, certified and professional utility staff. 

 Using technology to increase productivity and to reduce costs – SCADA. 

 Safety first in all our actions. 

 
Personnel Needs 

 Customer Service Technician – 2015 

 Chief Water Plant Operator – Water Resource Management – 2016 

 GIS Technician (Coordinate with the Planning Department) – 2016 

 Pretreatment Technician – when mandated by TCEQ 

 Utility Crew – 2018  
 

City of Rosenberg Page 82



Strategic Plan 

 

 

 
  



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

April 01, 2014 
 
ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Resolution No. R-1746 – Awarding Bid No. 2014-02 for Grounds 
Maintenance Services Contract  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1746, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2014-02 for 
Grounds Maintenance Services; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on 
behalf of the City, a General Services Contract related thereto and all necessary documentation regarding 
same. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds: 

101-1953-540-6240 
501-5054-600-6240 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Bid Summary Form 
2. Proposal 
3. Resolution No. R-1746 
4. City Council Workshop Meeting Minute Excerpt – 10-22-13 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 
 

 
 
Darren McCarthy  
Parks and Recreation Director 

Reviewed by:   
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[X] Asst. City Manager for Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer   
[X] Executive Director of Support Services  
 
     
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On Wednesday, March 19, 2014, nine (9) bids were received and reviewed for Grounds Maintenance 
Services.  The services include mowing at the following City locations: Rosenberg City Hall, Rosenberg 
Police Department, Rosenberg Civic Center, Rosenberg Fire Department Administration Building, 
Rosenberg Fire Departments No. 1, No. 2 and No. 3, the Rosenberg Cemetery, Water Plants, and Lift 
Stations. The bid summary form is attached for review. 
 
Staff has checked the references for Original DKC Enterprises, LLC, and has found them to be 
satisfactory.  Should City Council award Bid No. 2014-02 as recommended, the proposal for Original DKC 
Enterprises, LLC, will be attached to Resolution No. R-1746 as Exhibit “A”. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1746, awarding Bid No. 2014-02 for a General Services 
Contract for Grounds Maintenance Services to Original DKC Enterprises, LLC., in the amount of 
$40,606.50.  The Contract term will be for one (1) year, effective April 09, 2014, to April 10, 2015, for all 
facilities. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

BID NO. COMPANY TOTAL BID  
 
 

CALENDAR  
DAYS 

1.  Original DKC Enterprises, LLC      $40,606.50 365 
 
 

2.  Maldonado Nursery and 
Landscaping 
 

$60,811.00 365 

3.  Landscape Professionals of Texas 
 
 

$64,362.00       365 
 

4.  Growth Services, Inc. 
 
 

$67,414.00       365 
 

5.  Z Best Lawns 
 
 

$70,897.50       365 
 

6.  Earth First Commercial 
 
 

$71,044.27       365 
 

7.  Bio Landscape & Maintenance 
 
 

$88,596.00       365 
 

8.  The Landscape Specialists 
 
 

$96,775.00       365 
 

9.  Rosenberg Tree Service 
 
 

$98,150.00       365 
 

 
GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

BID NO. 2014-02 
BID SUMMARY 















































































































 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1746 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AWARDING BID NO. 2014-02 FOR GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE SERVICES; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF 
OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROPRIATE 
DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The approval and award of Bid No. 2014-02 to 

_________________________, in the amount of $___________ for Grounds 

Maintenance Services. 

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute 

any documentation necessary to facilitate said project. 

Section 3.   A copy of the Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014.  

  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
April 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Resolution No. R-1775 – Agreement for Excavation and Sale of Dirt 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1775, a Resolution approving an Agreement for 
Excavating and Sale of Excavated Fill from the Dry Creek Regional Detention Basin, and authorizing the 
City Manager to execute said Agreement on an as-needed basis, for and on behalf of the City.  
FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1775 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Charles A. Kalkomey, P.E. 
City Engineer 
 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney  LL/ks 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The City was recently contacted by a contractor in need of approximately 100,000 cubic yards of dirt.  The City 
has material readily available in what will be the Dry Creek Regional Detention Basin, located near Rice Field 
Road.   
 
Several years ago, the Seabourne Creek Regional Detention Basin was primarily constructed by others with the 
similar need for fill material. This innovative approach resulted in substantial cost savings to the City for both the 
excavation and removal of the material. Without this approach, the City would have had to hire and pay a 
contractor to perform this same work. An Agreement similar to the one proposed was used previously for the 
sale of the dirt from the Seabourne Creek Regional Detention Basin.   
 
This Agreement for Excavating and Sale of Excavated Fill (Agreement) defines the procedures for the removal, 
how the quantity of material removed will be determined, the costs for the material, and other provisions to allow 
for this work and protect the taxpayers.  This Agreement would allow the City to again realize the savings in the 
costs of having to excavate the material through a contractor hired for that purpose.  
 
By approval of this Resolution and Agreement, the City Manager would be authorized to use this form 
Agreement and execute individual agreements with contractors on an as-needed basis. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No.R-1775 as presented.
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1775 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR 
EXCAVATION AND SALE OF EXCAVATED FILL FROM THE DRY 
CREEK REGIONAL DETENTION BASIN, AND AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT ON AN AS-
NEEDED BASIS, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby approves the 

Agreement for Excavation and Sale of Excavated Fill from the Dry Creek Regional 

Detention Basin (Agreement) and authorizes the City Manager to execute said 

Agreement on an as-needed basis, for and on behalf of the City of Rosenberg.  

 Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
Dry Creek Regional Detention Basin 

 
AGREEMENT FOR EXCAVATION AND SALE  

OF EXCAVATED FILL 
 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT FOR EXCAVATION AND SALE OF EXCAVATED FILL, hereinafter referred to 
as the "Agreement," is made and entered into by and between the CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, a 
municipal corporation and body politic existing under the laws of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as 
"ROSENBERG" and/or "SELLER," and the entity hereinafter named and identified, 
_________________________, otherwise referred to as "PURCHASER."  Both parties, the SELLER and 
PURCHASER are collectively referred to as "the PARTIES" or "the PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT."   The 
terms "SOILS" or "FILL" shall be understood to mean all material excavated from or intended to be excavated 
from all property owned by the SELLER whether surface or sub-surface SOILS or other unknown materials 
found at such locations as shall be designated by SELLER for removal and excavation. 
 
 
 ARTICLE I 
 Terms and Provisions of This Agreement 
 
 PURCHASER has requested SELLER to sell to it the right to excavate at its cost and expense, 
unless otherwise provided herein, subject to such other costs and restrictions as hereinafter set out.  SELLER 
agrees to sell and PURCHASER agrees to buy certain excess SOILS material that has no intrinsic value and 
that exists naturally in the ground and in place in the CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS.  In consideration of the 
duties imposed by this Agreement and the benefits inuring therefrom, the PARTIES hereto mutually agree 
and covenant as follows: 
 
 A. PURCHASER agrees, unless otherwise provided herein, to remove all FILL 

material subject to this Agreement as herein provided at such locations and 
sites as clearly marked by SELLER and to do so within certain time 
limitations and under certain conditions, limitations and restrictions as may 
be from time to time imposed or provided for by SELLER.  PURCHASER 
further agrees upon completion of all FILL removal to leave the designated 
excavated site in a finished grade that shall conform to elevation grades 
established by the City.  

 
 B. PURCHASER acknowledges that it agrees to purchase FILL material in an 

"as is/where is" condition and PURCHASER acknowledges to SELLER that 
it has been advised to perform such testing as may be deemed appropriate 
and prudent to PURCHASER or as may be recommended by such experts 
as shall be employed or retained by PURCHASER to properly evaluate the 
type, grade or existence of hazardous waste or substances in the SOILS 
material as PURCHASER may find to be reasonable and prudent. 
PURCHASER agrees that it will at no time look to SELLER for any technical 
data, measurements, analyses or other information, whether the same may 
or may not be available, to properly evaluate the type, grade or existence of 
hazardous waste or substances in the FILL material removed or offered for 
sale to PURCHASER for removal. 

 
 C. PURCHASER agrees as a condition of this contract and sale that it will take 

such action as shall be appropriate and necessary to determine the 

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1775



Page 2 
 

existence of any hazardous waste or other unintended materials that may 
be present in any SOILS excavated or sold to PURCHASER under the 
terms of this Agreement. PURCHASER further acknowledges that it is the 
sole and exclusive responsibility of PURCHASER to determine the 
existence of any hazardous materials or waste in the SOILS or FILL sought 
to be removed prior to excavating, digging, removing, using or selling any 
FILL or SOIL material removed from SELLER's property under the terms of 
this Agreement. 

 
 D. PURCHASER agrees, through appropriate direction and instructions to its 

servants and employees, to carefully adhere to all instructions, orders and 
guidance provided by SELLER and its employees, including but not limited 
to methods of excavation, areas of excavation, removal and transporting.  

 
 E. SELLER shall give PURCHASER access to an area for excavation that is 

clearly staked with ground dimensions and excavation elevations, and 
PURCHASER agrees to confine its activities on SELLER's property to the 
area so staked and marked. 

 
 F. PURCHASER agrees to remove all FILL material, SOILS or other material 

found in the process of excavation to the depth of elevation as directed by 
SELLER and to do so in a prompt and expeditious manner. 

 
 G. PURCHASER shall make such arrangements as are necessary and proper 

for legal and safe hauling of all FILL material, including the installation of 
such roadway or other area for the ingress and egress of vehicles hauling 
the FILL material as may be necessary to remove the same from SELLER’s 
land without damage or injury to SELLER's property. 

 
 H. PURCHASER specifically warrants and agrees that it will take appropriate 

action to prevent the spillage of materials on any public or private 
roadway(s). In the event spillage occurs, PURCHASER agrees to 
immediately have available such manpower and crews as shall be 
necessary to remove all spillage or lost SOIL material. 

 
 I. PURCHASER agrees that in the event it shall fail to promptly and 

immediately remove all spillage or dropped FILL material, SELLER may 
remove the same immediately or cause the same to be removed at 
PURCHASER's expense.   In the event SELLER shall be required to 
remove dropped or inadvertently  lost FILL material, PURCHASER agrees 
to pay to SELLER costs incurred in such removal within ten (10) days upon 
receipt of such invoice or statement as shall be rendered by SELLER for 
costs actually incurred for removal and disposal.  PURCHASER agrees that 
if it does not pay an invoice or statement upon presentment or within 10 
days thereafter, it shall pay any and all costs and/or legal fees incurred by 
SELLER in collecting the amount of the invoices or statements. 

 
 
 Article II 
 Fee Schedule and Area for Removal 
 
 The PARTIES hereto acknowledge that SELLER intends to have excavated FILL material from a 
_________________ acre storm water detention basin which has been created as a part of the overall Dry 
Creek Regional Detention Basin located on ____________________________________ acres of land 
owned by SELLER and located approximately _______________________________________________. 



Page 3 
 

 
 The minimum quantity of FILL material that SELLER agrees to sell to any one purchaser is five 
thousand (5,000) cubic yards and, as such, PURCHASER agrees to pay the considerations as herein set out 
which is computed and set out specifically at the end of this Agreement: 
 
 A. If the amount of excavation is 5,000 to 10,000 cubic yards, then 

PURCHASER agrees to pay thirty-five cents ($0.35) per cubic yard and 
shall assume all responsibility for loading, including machinery and 
personnel, of the excavated FILL material. 

 
 B. If the amount of excavation is over 10,000 cubic yards, but less than 

100,000 cubic yards, then PURCHASER agrees to pay twenty-five cents 
($0.25) per cubic yard and shall assume all responsibility for loading, 
including machinery and personnel, of the excavated FILL material. 

 
 C. If the amount of excavation is over 100,000 cubic yards, then PURCHASER 

agrees to pay ten cents ($0.10) per cubic yard and shall assume all 
responsibility for loading, including machinery and personnel, of the 
excavated FILL material. 

   
 In the event the City Manager, or his/her designee, shall determine that the removal of the FILL 
material represents a significant advantage to SELLER or is removed by a governmental entity, including but 
not limited to any of the established Fort Bend County Precincts, Fort Bend County Drainage District or the 
Texas Department of Transportation, for use in maintenance and in-house projects, the procedures and/or 
fees as herein provided may all or partially be waived; however, all other terms and conditions of this 
Agreement shall remain applicable. 
 
 

ARTICLE III 
Archeological Finds 

 
 All artifacts, fossils, or other cultural resources recovered by PURCHASER from the excavation site 
shall remain the property of the City of Rosenberg.   

 
 

ARTICLE IV 
Insurance 

 
Purchaser’s Insurance.  The Purchaser shall furnish evidence of procuring the following types 

of insurance prior to the execution of this Agreement: 
 

  A. General Liability Insurance. This policy shall provide coverage for 
bodily injury or property damage which may arise from the operations of 
the Purchaser and any of its subcontractors. The policy shall include 
coverage for premises and operations; independent contractors; broad 
form property damage; and contractual liability as applicable to any 
indemnification hold harmless agreements in the Contract. The minimum 
limits of liability shall be $1,000,000 for each occurrence and a general 
aggregate liability of $2,000,000. 

  B. Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance. This policy shall 
provide coverage for owned, non-owned, and hired automobiles for all 
damages arising from bodily injury and property damage with limits of 
liability of not less than $1,000,000 per accident with respect to bodily 
injury, property damage, or death. 



Page 4 
 

  C. Worker’s Compensation Insurance. The Purchaser shall comply 
with all provisions of Texas Workers’ Compensation statute during the 
term of the Contract for the benefit of all employees employed at the 
project site. If the Purchaser shall engage the services of 
Subcontractors, then it shall require all such Subcontractors to also 
provide Worker’s Compensation insurance for its employees who are 
employed at the project site. In order to comply with this requirement, the 
Purchaser shall provide the City of Rosenberg with a copy of the 
Workers’ Compensation Certificate as evidence that it’s insurance 
premium and that of any Subcontractor has been paid.  

 
 

ARTICLE V 
Indemnification 

 
 PURCHASER, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, SHALL PROTECT, INDEMNIFY AND 
SAVE HARMLESS SELLER, ITS OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS FROM ANY AND ALL 
CLAIMS, DEMANDS AND CAUSES OF ACTION OF ANY NATURE WHATSOEVER FOR INJURY TO OR 
DEATH OF PERSONS OR LOSS OR DAMAGE TO PROPERTY OCCURRING ON PROPERTIES OWNED 
BY SELLER OR IN ANY MANNER GROWING OUT OF OR CONNECTED WITH PURCHASER'S USE 
AND OCCUPATION OF SELLER'S PREMISES FOR THE PURPOSES AS HEREIN SET OUT. 
 
 PURCHASER SHALL FURTHER PROTECT, INDEMNIFY AND SAVE HARMLESS SELLER , ITS 
OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS 
AND CAUSES OF ACTION OF ANY NATURE WHATSOEVER FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF 
PERSONS OR LOSS OR DAMAGE TO PROPERTY EITHER DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY RELATED TO 
THE USE OF THE PROPERTY AND PREMISES OF SELLER. 
 
 
 ARTICLE VI  

Environmental Hazards and other Hazards 
 
 SELLER states that this Agreement is an "as is" Agreement and, as such, SELLER does not assume 
any liability, costs or expenses resulting from hazards, injury or loss sustained or arising from any changes in 
federal, state or local regulations or the violation of any current federal, state or local regulations.  
PURCHASER warrants and represents to SELLER that it is currently conducting business or operating in full 
accord with all applicable local, state and federal laws including environmental laws and regulations.  
PURCHASER agrees as a part of the consideration herein to bear all costs and responsibility as may be 
assessed or incurred growing out of any environmental claims or related claims. 
 

 
ARTICLE VII 

 Non-Assignability of the Rights Under This Agreement 
 

 This Agreement shall not be assignable in whole or in part without the prior written approval of 
SELLER, and any attempt to assign this Agreement in whole or in part without the prior written approval of 
SELLER shall constitute a breach of the terms and provisions of this Agreement and SELLER at its option 
may declare the Agreement terminated. 
  
 
 ARTICLE VIII 
 Payment and Default 
 
 Unless otherwise agreed, all payments for FILL material removed or sought to be removed by 
PURCHASER from SELLER's property shall be made one-half (1/2) in advance of the stated volume of fill 



Page 5 
 

material to be removed at a rate provided for under Article II, Sections A, B and C.  PURCHASER shall have 
no right to enter upon SELLER's premises unless payment or appropriate payment arrangements have been 
made, or unless payment has been waived by the City Manager as otherwise provided for herein, or payment 
has been delayed by Agreement of the PARTIES.  Should the PURCHASER cause the need for additional 
engineering data, the PURCHASER will reimburse the SELLER full cost as billed by the SELLER's 
engineering consultant.   

 
ARTICLE IX 

 Computation of Fill Sold Under the 
 Terms and Provisions of This Agreement 
 
 SELLER reserves the exclusive right to estimate and determine all quantities, and PURCHASER, as 
a condition of this Agreement, waives any and all claims as to shortages, miscomputation or failure  to provide 
appropriate  adjustments or allowances and expressly consents that SELLER shall exclusively determine all 
quantities and that such determinations made by SELLER shall be deemed final and binding. 
 
 The PURCHASER will excavate and haul              cubic yards at a rate of $         per cubic yard from 
the Dry Creek Regional Detention Basin at the site as determined by the SELLER.  PURCHASER will 
excavate and haul within five percent (5%) of the cubic yards stated above. 
 
 The PURCHASER may request that more FILL be excavated than the original estimate.  The 
SELLER may authorize excavation at the original site or relocate the site and permit additional excavation at 
the rate per cubic yard. 
 
 X 
 Default, Cancellation and Forfeiture 
 
 In the event PURCHASER shall fail to adhere to the terms and provisions of this Agreement or 
otherwise violate the same, SELLER may declare this Agreement to be terminated and may remove any 
equipment or other assets of PURCHASER or PURCHASER's agents or contractors from the property of 
SELLER.  It shall be the duty and responsibility of PURCHASER to remove such property immediately upon 
request, and failure to do so shall permit SELLER to effect such removal immediately and to either store or 
dispose of the same at the option of SELLER.  PURCHASER shall be responsible for all cost of storage 
and/or removal and SELLER shall have a prior lien on PURCHASER's property to secure payment thereof 
and may cause the same to be sold or liquidated if payment shall not be made. 
 

 
[EXECUTION PAGE FOLLOWING] 



Page 6 
 

 
  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTIES hereto have caused this instrument to be signed 
this, the            day of                                        , 2014. 
 
       SELLER: 
 
       CITY OF ROSENBERG 
 
 
       By:______________________________      
             Robert Gracia, CITY MANAGER 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________                                                                        
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY 
  
 The entity herein named as PURCHASER is an individual of lawful age, competent to enter into this 
Agreement, and if a corporate entity, the person whose name is affixed below represents that he/she has full 
legal power to execute agreements for and on behalf of the entity as herein named. 
 
       PURCHASER:  
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       (Printed Company Name) 
 
        
       By:_________________________________         
                                                        
 
                                        ___________________________________ 
       (Printed Name) 
 
       Type of Legal Entity: 
 
 
                                                                 
       Individual or partnership 
 
CORPORATE SECRETARY: 
(If appropriate) 
 
                                                                         

 
COMPUTATION OF FILL SOLD UNDER THE 

TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT 
 
 SELLER reserves the exclusive right to estimate and determine all quantities, and PURCHASER, as 
a condition of this Agreement, waives any and all claims as to shortages, mis-computation or failure to provide 
appropriate adjustments or allowances, and expressly consents that SELLER shall exclusively determine all 
quantities and that such determinations made by SELLER shall be deemed final and binding. 

 
____________cubic yards excavated  X  rate or charge per cubic yard equals $               gross fee 



 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
April 01, 2014 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Resolution No. R-1771 - Budget Amendment 14-09 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1771, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 14-09 in the amount of $2,118,638.00, for mid-
year budget adjustments.  

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

See attached 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Vasut Memorandum - 03-25-14 
2. Resolution No. R-1771 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 

 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The annual mid-year review of actual revenues and expenses was conducted for the current fiscal year, as well 
as a review of estimated amounts for the remainder of the fiscal year.  Budget Amendment 14-09 was prepared 
based on this mid-year review.  This Budget Amendment includes line item adjustments for the General Fund, 
Municipal Court Technology Fund, Law Enforcement Fund, General Supplemental Fund, Bamore Road County 
Mobility Fund, Airport Avenue County Mobility Fund, Water/Wastewater Fund and Fleet Replacement Fund.  
Details of the proposed Budget Amendment are explained in the attached memorandum. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1771 for Budget Amendment 14-09 as presented. 
 



MEMORANDUM 
From the Finance Department                                March 24, 2014 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 

CC: 

From: 

Robert Gracia, City Manager 

Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services  

Re:  FY2014 Mid‐Year Budget Amendment 

 
The following items are submitted as mid‐year budget adjustments: 
 
General Fund Adjustments offset by corresponding increases in revenues or decreases in other 
expenditures. 

1. Increase  US  Treasury  revenue  by  $972  for  training  reimbursement  received  with 
corresponding  increase to the Fire Marshal Travel – Education and Training account by 
$972. 

2. Increase Infrastructure Inspection Fees revenue by $15,000 due to increase in revenue and 
increase  the  corresponding  Infrastructure  Inspection  Fees  expense  in  Engineering 
Infrastructure Inspection Fees. 

3. Increase  Reimbursements  for  Personnel  by  $71,912 with  corresponding  increases  to 
Overtime accounts for Health $116, Parks Dept $900, Fire Dept $50,667, Fire Marshal $578, 
and Police Dept $19,651. 

4. Increase Miscellaneous Income by $2,944 for reimbursement from Rosenberg Little League 
for  repairs  to  the  fields with an  increase  in  the corresponding Parks account Grounds 
Maintenance – Sports Complex. 

5. Increase Insurance Proceeds revenue by $24,363 with corresponding increases to Parks 
$1,725, Fire Dept Motor Vehicle Repairs and Supplies $19,001, Police Motor Vehicle Repairs 
and Supplies $3,637. 

6. Reallocation  of  $1,430  from  Police  Longevity  to City Manager  Longevity  to  cover  the 
difference of the City Manager changing positions from Police Dept to City Manager.   

7. Transfer of $19,259 of Salaries and Wages from Human Resources to Finance and Parks 
Department to fund 20% of the Finance Clerk currently funded by Fleet and the secretary 
position for the Parks Department, which was reclassed from the Volunteer Coordinator 
position. 

8. Reallocation  of  $2,622  from  Electricity  and  General  Insurance  to  increase  the MUD 
Drainage Tax Reimbursements. 

9. Reallocation of budgeted funds in Land and Land Rights of $3,000 to Outside Professional 
Services for the purpose of better accounting practices.  Land and Land Rights is a Capital 
account and the expenses are for professional services. 

10. Reallocate $11,114 from Salary and Wages to Salary and Wages – Temporary to cover part‐
time position with savings from the Building Inspector position. 

11. Increase of $60,244  for  the addition of a Lieutenant position  to  the School Officers & 
Crossing Guard budget as requested and reimbursed by LCISD. 



FY2014 Mid‐Year Budget Amendment  
Page 2 
 

12. Reallocation of $20,562  from City Manager’s Salary and Wages and Fringe Benefits  to 
Economic Development Salary and Wages for the reallocation of the secretary position.  

General Fund Increase Adjustments offset by increases in sales tax. 
13. Increase Human Resources Advertising by $5,000 due to increase in advertising for open 

positions, including several Director positions. 
14. Increase of $500 to Taxes Due Fees for the purpose of better accounting practices.  These 

expenses are for taxes incurred in the year the City purchases properties. 
15. Increase of $840 to Other Contractual Services for the addition of a data shredding bin at 

City Hall. 
16. Increase of $4,500 for Outside Professional Services for costs incurred for surveying and 

appraising property. 
17. Addition of $3,464 to the Parks Janitorial Services for the addition of Janitorial Services. 
18. Increase of $7,000 to Fire Dept Chemical Supplies for the replacement of foam due to a 

commercial building fire that depleted the inventory. 
19. Increase of $1,500 to the Fire Dept Natural Gas account to account for an increase in usage 

due to cold winter. 
20. Increase of $5,616 to Fire Building Repair & Maintenance for unexpected repairs to the 

water heater at Fire Station No. 2. 
21. Increase of $2,400 to Fire Marshal Incentive for incentive pay due to reappointment of 

personnel. 
 
Municipal Court Technology Fund 

22. Increase of $1,314 to Improvements O/T Building for equipment to allow the Prosecutor to 
view Police videos during trials. 

 
Law Enforcement Fund 

23. Reallocation  of  $5,308  from  Machinery  and  Equipment  to  K9  Supplies  and  Other 
Contractual Services for data shredding bin expense. 

 
General Supplemental Fund 

24. Increase of $2,363 to Furniture and Fixtures for furniture purchased for office at City Hall. 
 
Bamore Rd County Mobility Fund 

25. Increase of $978,406 to Fort Bend County revenue with a corresponding increase to Imp OT 
– Bamore Rd Phase III for the Bamore Rd Phase III Project. 

 
Airport Ave County Mobility Fund 

26. Increase of $800,000 to Fort Bend County revenue with a corresponding increase to Imp OT 
– Airport Ave Imp for the Airport Ave Improvement Project. 

 
Water/Wastewater Fund 



FY2014 Mid‐Year Budget Amendment  
Page 3 
 

27. Water Purification/Production – Increase of $26,000 to Equipment Repair & Maintenance 
for repairs to equipment. 

28. Water Distribution – Reallocation of $5,052 from General Insurance to License/Inspections 
for TCEQ license.  

 
Fleet Replacement Fund 

29. Increase revenue by $16,870 for Insurance Proceeds received. 
30. Increase of $104,000 to Motor Vehicles account to budget for two police vehicles that were 

replaced.  One vehicle was involved in an accident and was declared totaled and the other 
the engine and transmission went out and it was determined that the cost to repair the 
vehicle was not efficient when compared to replacing the vehicle. 

 
I hope that you find these brief explanations useful.  Please feel free to contact me should you have 
any questions regarding the proposed mid‐year 



 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1771 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, BUDGET AMENDMENT 14-09 IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$2,118,638.00, FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes Budget Amendment 14-09 

(Amendment), in the amount of $2,118,638.00, to account for mid-year budget 

adjustments. 

Section 2. A copy of such Amendment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 



NUMBER: 14-09

Fund: Departments: Fiscal Year: 2013-14

Item [     ]  was  [ X  ]  was not included in the Department's original budget request.

Type of expenditure:  (    ) Recurring   (  X  ) Nonrecurring

Type of adjustment:  (     ) line-item transfer [    ] department transfer
(  X  ) request for additional funds [    ] accounting correction

The budget amendment requested will require the following revisions:

FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNT(S): ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED
 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

See Attached Details: -$                            -$                -$                      

-                        

TOTAL -$                            -$                -$                      

REVENUE ACCOUNT(S): ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED
 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

See Attached Details: -$                            -$                -$                      

    -                        

TOTAL -$                            -$                -$                      

EXPENSE ACCOUNT(S):
See Attached Details: -$                            -$                -$                      

-                              -                  -                        

-                        

-                        

TOTAL -$                             -$                 -$                      

 (1) INCLUDES PREVIOUSLY APPROVED AMENDMENTS

Reason for Amendment:  Please explain the reason(s) the amendment is requested.

This budget adjustment is necessary to process the Mid Year Budget Adjustments for FY2014.

 

Director of Finance Date  City Manager Date  

Mayor/City Council Date  

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY: DATE POSTED:_______________ POSTED BY:_______________

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Various

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Various

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1771



Department Account Number Account Description * Ref #

Current

Budget

Adjustment 

Amount

Amended

Budget

GENERAL FUND REVENUES
101-0000-402-0000 Sales Tax 13-21 7,092,562        30,820           7,123,382         
101-0000-421-1000 US Treasury 1 4,000                972                4,972                 
101-0000-423-1000 LCISD 11 910,399           60,244           970,643             
101-0000-432-1800 Infrastructure Inspection Fees 2 40,000             15,000           55,000               
101-0000-467-0000 Reimbursement for Personnel 3 -                    71,912           71,912               
101-0000-469-0000 Miscellaneous Income 4 50,000             2,944             52,944               
101-0000-467-1000 Insurance Proceeds 5 -                    24,363           24,363               

Total 8,096,961        206,255         8,303,216         

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

City Manager 101-1200-510-1010 Salaries and Wages 12 417,149           (14,664)          402,485             
101-1200-510-1030 Longevity 6 2,885                1,430             4,315                 
101-1200-510-2010 Retirement 12 64,985             (2,209)            62,776               
101-1200-510-2020 Social Security 12 33,005             (1,122)            31,883               
101-1200-510-2040 Health Insurance 12 28,783             (2,548)            26,235               
101-1200-510-2050 Workers' Compensation 12 562                   (19)                 543                    

Total 547,369           (19,132)          528,237             

Human Resources 101-1210-510-1010 Salaries and Wages 7 149,045           (13,116)          135,929             
101-1210-510-2010 Retirement 7 22,607             (1,979)            20,628               
101-1210-510-2020 Social Security 7 11,482             (1,005)            10,477               
101-1210-510-2040 Health Insurance 7 16,195             (3,142)            13,053               
101-1210-510-2050 Workers' Compensation 7 196                   (17)                 179                    
101-1210-510-5310 Advertising 13 5,000                5,000                            10,000 

Total 204,525           (14,259)          190,266             

Economic Dev. 101-1211-510-1010 Salaries and Wages 12 128,944           14,664           143,608             
101-1211-510-2010 Retirement 12 20,875             2,209             23,084               
101-1211-510-2020 Social Security 12 10,603             1,122             11,725               
101-1211-510-2040 Health Insurance 12 9,174                2,548             11,722               
101-1211-510-2050 Workers' Compensation 12 180                   19                   199                    

Total 169,776           20,562           190,338             

Finance 101-1400-510-1010 Salaries and Wages 7 277,117           3,425             280,542             
101-1400-510-2010 Retirement 7 42,388             519                42,907               
101-1400-510-2020 Social Security 7 21,528             264                21,792               
101-1400-510-2040 Health Insurance 7 29,649             1,019             30,668               
101-1400-510-2050 Workers' Compensation 7 365                   4                     369                    

Total 371,047           5,231             376,278             

General Government 101-1800-510-3720 Electricity 8 30,000             (622)               29,378               
101-1800-510-4335 Taxes Due Fees 14 -                    500                500                    

 101-1800-510-4390 Outside Professional Services 9,16 -                    7,500             7,500                 
101-1800-510-5120 General Insurance 8 11,000             (2,000)            9,000                 

City of Rosenberg

Mid-Year Budget Adjustment FY2014

BA 14-09

* See Vasut memorandum



Department Account Number Account Description * Ref #

Current

Budget

Adjustment 

Amount

Amended

Budget
101-1800-510-5710 Other Contractual Services 15 -                    840                840                    
101-1800-510-5735 Other Cont Svcs - MUD Reimbursement 8 40,000             2,622             42,622               
101-1800-510-7010 Land and Land Rights 9 3,000                (3,000)            -                     

Total 84,000             5,840             89,840               

Engineering 101-1921-530-4395 Infrastructure Inspection Fees 2 40,000             15,000           55,000               
Total 40,000             15,000           55,000               

Code Enforcement 101-1935-530-1010 Salary & Wages 10 326,931           (11,114)          315,817             
101-1935-530-1110 Salary & Wages - Temporary 10 -                    11,114           11,114               

Total 326,931           -                 326,931             

Health 101-1941-530-1020 Overtime 3 1,500                116                1,616                 
Total 1,500                116                1,616                 

Parks 101-1953-540-1010 Salaries and Wages 7 365,135           9,691             374,826             
101-1953-540-1020 Overtime 3 21,600             900                22,500               
101-1953-540-2010 Retirement 7 61,234             1,460             62,694               
101-1953-540-2020 Social Security 7 31,099             741                31,840               
101-1953-540-2040 Health Insurance 7 59,282             2,123             61,405               
101-1953-540-2050 Workers' Compensation 7 5,056                13                   5,069                 
101-1953-540-5715 Other Contractual Svs - Janitorial Svcs 17 2,000                3,464             5,464                 
101-1953-540-6250 Grounds Maintenance - Sports Complex 4 50,000             2,944             52,944               
101-1953-540-6315 Structure Repair and Maintenance 5 8,000                1,725             9,725                 

Total 603,406           23,061           626,467             

Police 101-3000-520-1020 Overtime 3 118,500           19,651           138,151             
101-3000-520-1030 Longevity 6 41,980             (1,430)            40,550               
101-3000-520-3510 Motor Vehicle Repair Supplies 5 50,000             3,637             53,637               

Total 210,480           21,859           232,339             

School Officers 101-3036-520-1010 Salaries & Wages 11 545,564           36,404           581,968             
101-3036-520-1030 Longevity 11 5,835                2,160             7,995                 
101-3036-520-1040 Incentive 11 300                   450                750                    
101-3036-520-2010 Retirement 11 94,886             6,208             101,094             
101-3036-520-2020 Social Security 11 52,281             3,153             55,434               
101-3036-520-2040 Health Insurance 11 59,967             11,399           71,366               
101-3036-520-2050 Workers' Compensation 11 7,787                470                8,257                 

Total 766,620           60,244           826,864             

Fire 101-3100-520-1020 Overtime 3 87,000             50,667           137,667             
101-3100-520-3415 Chemical Supplies 18 3,325                7,000             10,325               
101-3100-520-3510 Motor Vehicles Repair Supplies 5 34,657             19,001           53,658               
101-3100-520-3710 Natural Gas 19 3,000                1,500             4,500                 
101-3100-520-6310 Building Repair & Maintenance 20 4,750                5,616             10,366               

Total 132,732           83,784           216,516             

* See Vasut memorandum



Department Account Number Account Description * Ref #

Current

Budget

Adjustment 

Amount

Amended

Budget
Fire Marshal 101-3133-520-1020 Overtime 3 2,759                578                3,337                 

101-3133-520-1040 Incentive 21 -                    2,400             
101-3133-520-5510 Travel - Education and Training 1 3,800                972                4,772                 

Total 6,559                3,950             8,109                 

Total Increase to General Fund Revenue 206,255         
Total Increase to General Fund Expenditures 206,255         

Total Decrease to Fund Balance 0                     

MUNICIPAL COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND
Expenditures 213-1417-510-3610 Improvements Other Than Buildings 22 -                    1,314             1,314                 

Total -                    1,314             1,314                 

Total Increase to Municipal Court Technology  Fund Revenue -                 
Total Increase to Municipal Court Technology Fund Expenditures 1,314             

Total Increase to Municipal Court Technology  Fund Balance (1,314)            

LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
Expenditures 215-3000-520-3220 Police Operation Supplies 23 1,000                4,000             5,000                 

215-3000-520-5710 Other Contractual Services 23 -                    1,308             1,308                 
215-3000-520-7040 Machinery and Equipment 23 70,000             (5,308)            64,692               

Total 71,000             -                 71,000               

Total Increase to Law Enforcement Fund Revenue -                 
Total Increase to Law Enforcement Fund Expenditures -                 

Total Increase to Law Enforcement Fund Balance -                 

GENERAL SUPPLEMENTAL FUND

Expenditures 410-0000-550-7043 Furniture and Fixtures 24 -                    2,363             2,363                 
Total -                    2,363             2,363                 

Total Increase to General Supplemental Fund Revenue -                 

Total Increase to General Supplemental Fund Expenditures 2,363             

Total Increase to General Supplemental Fund Balance (2,363)            

BAMORE RD COUNTY MOBILITY FUND
Revenues 430-0000-423-2000 Fort Bend County 25 -                    978,406         978,406             

Total -                    978,406         978,406             

Expenditures 430-0000-550-7035 Imp OT - Bamore Rd Phase III 25 564,572           978,406         1,542,979         
Total 564,572           978,406         1,542,979         

Total Increase to Bamore Rd County Mobility Fund Revenue 978,406         
Total Increase to Bamore Rd County Mobility Fund Expenditures 978,406         

Total Increase to Bamore Rd County Mobility Fund Balance -                 

* See Vasut memorandum



Department Account Number Account Description * Ref #

Current

Budget

Adjustment 

Amount

Amended

Budget
AIRPORT AVE COUNTY MOBILITY FUND
Revenues 434-0000-423-2000 Fort Bend County 26 -                    800,000         800,000             

Total -                    800,000         800,000             

Expenditures 434-0000-550-7031 Imp OT Bldg - Airport Ave 26 -                    800,000         800,000             
Total -                    800,000         800,000             

Total Increase to Airport Ave County Mobility Fund Revenue 800,000         
Total Increase to Airport Ave County Mobility Fund Expenditures 800,000         

Total Increase to Airport Ave County Mobility Fund Balance -                 

WATER/WASTEWATER FUND

Water Purification / Production

Expenditures 501-5052-600-6325 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 27 26,100             26,000           52,100               
Total 26,100             26,000           52,100               

Water Distribution

Expenditures 501-5055-600-4340 License/Inspection 28 43,000             5,052             48,052               

501-5055-600-5120 General Insurance 28 34,000             (5,052)            28,948               
Total 77,000             -                 77,000               

Total Increase to Water/Wastewater Fund Revenue -                 
Total Increase to Water/Wastewater Fund Expenditures 26,000           

Total Decrease to Water/Wastewater Fund Balance (26,000)          

FLEET REPLACEMENT FUND
Revenues 602-0000-467-1000 Insurance Proceeds 29 -                    16,870           16,870               

Total -                    16,870           16,870               

Expenditures 602-0000-610-7042 Motor Vehicles 30 403,472           104,300         507,772             
Total 403,472           104,300         507,772             

Total Increase to Fleet Replacement Fund Revenue 16,870           
Total Increase to Fleet Replacement Fund Expenditures 104,300         

Total Increase to Fleet Replacement Fund Balance (87,430)          

Total Increase to All Funds -  Revenue 2,001,532      
Total Increase to All Funds - Expenditures 2,118,638      

Total Increase to All  Fund Balances (117,107)        

* See Vasut memorandum



 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
April 01, 2014 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Resolution No. R- 1772 - Budget Amendment 14-10 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1772, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 14-10 in the amount of $529,400.00, to fund engineering and 
surveying services for Lift Station No. 11 Replacement and the FY2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Projects. 

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [X] No  [  ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

Fund 423  

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1772 

 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 

 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

During the March 18, 2014 City Council meeting, Council approved Resolution No. R-1767 and R-1768 
contracts for engineering and surveying services for Lift Station No. 11 Replacement and the FY2014 
Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Projects. 
 
Budget Amendment 14-10, in the amount of $529,400.00, is presented to allow for funding of the 
engineering and surveying services for Lift Station No. 11 Replacement and the FY2014 Sanitary Sewer 
Pipe Bursting Projects.  The Water/Wastewater Fund balance has sufficient funding for completion of the 
engineering services phase for both projects.  The construction phase for Lift Station No. 11 Replacement 
and the FY2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Projects will be funded with proceeds from proposed 
FY2014 Certificates of Obligation or Revenue Bonds. 
 
Based on governmental accounting standards, the $529,400 is included twice in the total budget 
adjustment amount since it is considered both a transfer expense from the Water/Wastewater Fund and a 
capital expense to the FY2014 Bond Fund. 
 
Budget Amendment 14-10 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1772.  Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-1772 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1772 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, BUDGET AMENDMENT 14-10 IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$529,400.00, TO FUND ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING SERVICES 
FOR LIFT STATION NO. 11 REPLACEMENT AND THE FY2014 
SANITARY SEWER PIPE BURSTING PROJECTS. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes Budget Amendment 14-10 

(Amendment), in the amount of $529,400.00, to fund engineering and surveying 

services for Lift Station No. 11 Replacement and the FY2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipe 

Bursting Projects.  A copy of such Amendment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 

 



NUMBER: 14-10

Fund: Departments: Fiscal Year: 2013-14

Item [     ]  was  [ X  ]  was not included in the Department's original budget request.

Type of expenditure:  (    ) Recurring   (  X  ) Nonrecurring

Type of adjustment:  (     ) line-item transfer [    ] department transfer
(  X  ) request for additional funds [    ] accounting correction

The budget amendment requested will require the following revisions:

FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNT(S): ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED
 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

501-0000-350-0000 Retained Earnings 4,549,537.34             (529,400.00)      4,020,137.34$    

-                        

TOTAL 4,549,537.34$          (529,400.00)$    4,020,137.34$    

REVENUE ACCOUNT(S): ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED
 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

423-0000-481-9501 Transfer from W/WW Fund -$                            529,400.00$     529,400.00$        

    -                        

TOTAL -$                            529,400.00$     529,400.00$        

EXPENSE ACCOUNT(S):
423-0000-550-7031     CP1411 Imp O/T - Lift Station No. 11 Replacement -$                            160,000.00$     160,000.00$        

423-0000-550-7032     CP1410 Imp O/T - FY14 Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting -$                            369,400.00$     369,400.00          

501-9000-600-9423 Transfer to CO 2014 Fund 529,400.00       529,400.00          

-                        

TOTAL -$                             1,058,800.00$   1,058,800.00$    

 (1) INCLUDES PREVIOUSLY APPROVED AMENDMENTS

Reason for Amendment:  Please explain the reason(s) the amendment is requested.

This budget adjustment is necessary to fund the engineering and surveying services for
the Lift Station No. 11 Replacement and the FY2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project.
 

Director of Finance Date  City Manager Date  

Mayor/City Council Date  

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY: DATE POSTED:_______________ POSTED BY:_______________

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

423 and 501

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Various

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1772



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

April 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Resolution No. R-1773 – Intent to Issue Certificates of Obligation 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1773, a Resolution authorizing publication of Notice of 
Intention to Issue Certificates of Obligation, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $5,000,000, 
for the acquisition, construction and improvement of certain public works, and authorizing certain other 
matters relating thereto. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 
1. Resolution No. R-1773 
2. Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014 – Financing Schedule 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by: 
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services    
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] City Bond Counsel MD/jv 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Marcus Deitz, Fulbright & Jaworski LLP, has prepared Resolution No. R-1773 authorizing publication of 
Notice of Intention to issue Certificates of Obligation, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed 
$5,000,000 for the Lift Station No. 11 Replacement and FY2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Projects. 
 
Approval of Resolution No. R-1773 is required for Mr. Deitz, City’s Bond Counsel, and Joe Morrow, City’s 
Financial Advisor, to proceed with obtaining quotes for the financing. The quotes and terms will be 
presented to City Council at a later date for approval. The proposed schedule is to obtain quotes on May 
20, 2014. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1773, authorizing publication of Notice of Intention to 
issue Certificates of Obligation, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $5,000,000 for the 
acquisition, construction and improvement of certain public works, and authorizing certain other matters 
relating thereto. 
 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. R-1773 
 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF INTENTION 
TO ISSUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, IN AN AGGREGATE 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $5,000,000 FOR THE 
ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENT OF CERTAIN 
PUBLIC WORKS, AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS 
RELATING THERETO 

 
STATE OF TEXAS     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND    § 
CITY OF ROSENBERG     § 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council (the “City Council”) of the City of Rosenberg, Texas (the 
“City”), is authorized to issue certificates of obligation to pay contractual obligations to be 
incurred for the construction of public works, for the purchase of materials, supplies, equipment, 
machinery, buildings, land and rights-of-way for authorized needs and purposes, and for the 
payment of contractual obligations for professional services pursuant to Subchapter C of Chapter 
271, Texas Local Government Code, as amended; 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interests of the City and 
otherwise desirable to issue the City of Rosenberg, Texas Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014, 
in one or more series, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $5,000,000 (the 
“Certificates”) for the design, engineering, acquisition and construction of certain public works 
and the purchase of certain equipment for authorized needs and purposes; 
  
 WHEREAS, in connection with the Certificates, the City Council intends to publish 
notice of intent to issue the Certificates (the “Notice”) in a newspaper of general circulation in 
the City; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the City Council has been presented with and has examined the proposed 
form of Notice and finds that the form and substance thereof is satisfactory, and that the recitals 
and findings contained therein are true, correct and complete. 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS: 
 

Section 1.  Preamble. The facts and recitations contained in the preamble of this 
Resolution are hereby found and declared to be true and correct. 
 
 Section 2.  Authorization of Notice.  The City Secretary is hereby authorized and 
directed to execute and deliver the Notice set forth in Exhibit A hereto and to publish such 
Notice on behalf of the City once a week for two (2) consecutive weeks in a newspaper which is 
of general circulation in the City, the date of the first publication of the Notice to be at least 



 2

thirty-one (31) days before the date tentatively set in the Notice for the passage of the ordinances 
authorizing the issuance of the Certificates. 
 
 Section 3. Authorization of Other Matters Relating Thereto.  The Mayor, City 
Secretary and other officers and agents of the City are hereby authorized and directed to do any 
and all things necessary or desirable to carry out the provisions of this Resolution. 
 
 Section 4. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
passage. 
 
 Section 5. Public Meeting.  It is officially found, determined and declared that the 
meeting at which this Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, 
place and subject matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this 
Resolution, was given all as required by the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, as amended. 
 

[signature page follows] 
 



S-1 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 1st day of April, 2014. 
 
 
             
      Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
      City of Rosenberg, Texas 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary 
City of Rosenberg, Texas 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 



 

EXHIBIT A 
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ISSUE CERTIFICATES 

 
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas (the 
“City”) will meet at its regular meeting place at City Hall, Rosenberg, Texas at 7:00 p.m. on the 
20th day of May, 2014, which is the time and place tentatively set for the passage of an ordinance 
and such other action as may be deemed necessary to authorize the issuance of the City’s 
certificates of obligation in one or more series, payable from ad valorem taxation and a surplus 
pledge of certain revenues of the water and sewer system of the City, in the maximum aggregate 
principal amount of $5,000,000, bearing interest at any rate or rates, not to exceed the maximum 
interest rate now or hereafter authorized by law, as shall be determined within the discretion of 
the City Council at the time of issuance and maturing over a period of years not to exceed forty 
(40) years from the date thereof, for the purpose of evidencing the indebtedness of the City to 
pay all or any part of the contractual obligations to be incurred for the construction of public 
works and the purchase of materials, supplies, equipment, machinery, buildings, land and rights-
of-way for authorized needs and purposes and for the payment of contractual obligations for 
professional services, to wit: (i) water and sewer system improvements, including the 
construction and installation of a lift station and the installation, repair and replacement of water 
and sewer lines and (ii) professional services rendered in connection with the above listed 
projects.   
 
 WITNESS MY HAND AND THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF THE CITY, this 1st day of 
April, 2014. 
 
 
              
       City Secretary 
       City of Rosenberg, Texas  

 



   

 City of Rosenberg, Texas 
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014  

 

FFIINNAANNCCIINNGG  SSCCHHEEDDUULLEE  
*** As of March 20, 2014 ***      

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30
30 31

Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14

   
Completion Date Event Responsibility

Wed - Mar 26 Information request sent to City FA
Tues - Apr 1 City Council Meeting:  Authorize Publication of Notice of Intent of 

Sale for Certificates City, BC
Fri - Apr 4 Publish First Notice of Intent City, BC
Mon - Apr 7 Information Request Due from City City
Wed - Apr 9 Circulate Draft of Preliminary Official Statement (POS) and 

Notice of Sale (NOS) FA
Fri - Apr 11 Publish Second Notice of Intent City, BC
Wed - Apr 16 Comments due on 1st Draft of POS/NOS FWG 
Thur - Apr 17 Circulate 2nd Draft of POS/NOS FA
Mon - Apr 21 Mail Credit Packages to rating agencies FA
Thur - Apr 24 Comments due on 2nd Draft of POS/NOS FWG
Week of April 28 Rating Calls City, FA
Mon - May 5 Circulate 3rd Draft of POS/NOS FA
Thur - May 8 Receive Ratings FA
Fri - May 9 Final comments due on POS/NOS FWG
Mon - May 12 Print sale documents FA
Tue - May 20 City Council Meeting:  Award Certificates to Purchasers,  Adopt 

Ordinance City, FA, IP
Wed - May 21 Circulate draft of OS FA
Thur - May 22 Submit transcript of proceedings to Attorney General BC
Tue - May 27 Comments due on OS FWG
Wed - May 28 Print and mail OS FA
Wed - June 10 Circulate Closing Memo FA
Wed - June 17 Closing FWG, IP  

 
* This Financing Schedule is subject to change. 
 
 

Symbol Key   

FWG Finance Working Group  .....................................................  Includes the City, BC & FA 
BC Bond Counsel  ....................................................................  Fulbright & Jaworski, LLP 
FA Financial Advisor  ...............................................................  First Southwest Company 
IP Initial Purchaser ..................................................................  TBD 
   

 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
April 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Resolution No. R-1774 - Appointment to the Business Assistance Grant 
Review Committee 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1774, a Resolution appointing one (1) Councilmember to 
serve on the Business Assistance Grant Review Committee. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1774 
2. Business Assistance Grant Program Guidelines and Criteria  Excerpt – Section 11 
3. Resolution No. R-1770 – 03-18-14 
4. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 03-18-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
 
Rachelle Kanak 
Assistant Economic 
Development Director 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Economic Development Director  
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On March 18, 2014, the City Council approved Resolution No. R-1770, establishing the Rosenberg 
Business Assistance Grant Program (Program) City-wide.  A component of this Program is the 
appointment of a Business Assistance Grant Review Committee (Committee) to review and select grant 
applications based upon the established Guidelines and Criteria. 
 
Resolution No. R-1774 allows for City Council to nominate and appoint a City Council representative to 
serve on this Committee.  The term of this appointment will be further defined once the full Committee 
representatives have been appointed and have an opportunity to set terms.  It is anticipated that this 
Committee will meet on a monthly basis. 
 
Staff recommends City Council nominate and appoint a Councilmember to serve on the Business 
Assistance Grant Review Committee. 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1774 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPOINTING ONE (1) COUNCILMEMBER TO 
SERVE ON THE BUSINESS ASSISTANCE GRANT REVIEW 
COMMITTEE. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has created the Business Assistance Grant 

Program (Program) to address economic development in the City Limits and approved a 
Business Assistance Grant Review Committee (Committee) to oversee said Program; 
and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Committee is to be comprised of five (5) members with 

representatives appointed to serve from the City Council, Rosenberg Image Committee, 
Rosenberg Development Corporation, West Fort Bend Management District, and 
Rosenberg Planning Commission; and, 

 
WHEREAS, one (1) position is to be filled by a City Councilmember for a term to 

be determined by said Committee once fully established; now, therefore, 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

 Section 1. The following City Councilmember is hereby appointed to serve on 

the Business Assistance Grant Review Committee: 

 
_____________________ 

 
  
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014.  

 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1770
Page 5 of 6

Section 10. Funding

A. Funding will only be provided on a reimbursement basis upon the completion of the project in
accordance with Section 7D above and following an on-site inspection of the improvements.

B. The City shall be granted the right to inspect the improvement work in progress and upon
completion.

C. Applicant shall provide the City with written notification of project completion. Such notification
shall include a letter signed by the Applicant stating that all improvements have been completed in
accordance with the application and/or approved modifications, and that full payments has been
made for all labor and materials involved in the project. Also included in such notification shall be
such documents as, but not limited to, paid receipts for materials and labor, permits, inspection
reports, project photographs, or any other items the City may reasonably deem necessary for
determining the successful completion of the project.

D. Upon receipt of a notification of completion, an on-site inspection shall be made by a
representative or representatives of the City to confirm, completion in accordance with the
application and/or approved modifications, such inspection shall not be considered in any way as a
reflection of the City's approval on the quality, safety, or reliability of the improvements, such
being the sole responsibility ofApplicant.

E. At the next regular Review Committee meeting following the on-site inspection, a written
statement by the city representatives shall be provided to the Review Committee testifying either
to (1) compliant project completion, or (2) non-compliant project completion. In the event of a
"non-compliant report", the Review Committee will review the findings, and if in agreement with
the report, a letter shall be issued to the Applicant stating the area/areas of non-compliance. The
project shall be subject to re-inspection to confirm the successful completion of the project.
Failure to correct the area/areas of non-compliance within thirty (30 ) days of the date of the "non
compliant letter" shall be cause for cancellation of the grant.

F. At the regular meeting at which a "compliant" inspection report is provided, a motion to authorize
funding will be adopted. Issuance of payment shall take place within ten (10) days of the funding
authorization.

G. In order to receive approval ofa reimbursement, all projects should be completed by August 15 of
the budget year in which the grant was approved.

Section 11. Review Committee

The Business Assistance Grant Review Committee (Review Committee) will review and score all
applications. Said Review Committee will be comprised of five (5) members, with a representative from
each of the following: Rosenberg City Council, the Rosenberg Image Committee, the Rosenberg
Development Corporation, the West Fort Bend Management District, and the Rosenberg Planning
Commission. The Economic Development Director for the City will serve as the staff liaison for the
Review Committee. Each member shall be chosen by the entity on which they currently serve.

Section 12. Amendment
Page 5 of6

reneel
Rectangle

reneel
Rectangle





































PAGE 6 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2014
***DRAFT***

Plant No. 1A service area. Cost estimates to replace the remainder of the sewer collection system lines, 
certain lift stations, and replacement of the chemical disinfection system at the wastewater treatment plant 
were also provided. The overall objective is to complete the rehabilitation work in this service area within 
the next three (3) to four (4) year period.

The proposed FY2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project (Project) is the next phase of the sewer 
collection system line replacement. This Project will complete the replacement of collection system lines 
north of Avenue F, along with additional lines that have deteriorated to the point beyond repair. This
Project is necessary to maintain compliance with Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) 
regulations regarding sanitary sewer overflows and increased inflow/infiltration flows experienced during 
rain events. The Water/Wastewater Fund balance has sufficient funding for completion of the engineering 
services phase of the Project.  A budget adjustment will be presented at the April 01, 2014 City Council 
Meeting. The Contract will be executed at such time the budget adjustment is approved. Upon completion 
of the engineering design and bidding process, the construction bid award would be placed on a future 
Agenda for City Council consideration and approval. The preliminary construction cost estimate for this 
phase of the Project is approximately $3.5 million dollars. The construction will be funded with proceeds 
from proposed FY2014 Certificates of Obligation or Revenue Bonds, which will also be presented at the 
April 01, 2014 City Council Meeting.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1768, authorizing the City Manager to execute a Contract 
for Engineering Services for Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project with Kelly R. Kaluza & Associates, Inc., 
for the engineering and surveying services for the FY2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project, in the 
amount of $369,400.00.

Key discussion points:
� John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding Resolution No. R-1768.
� The general consensus of Council was that the need for this project is great.
� Councilor Pena commended John Maresh and staff for a good job.

Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve Resolution No. 
R-1768, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Contract for 
Engineering Services for Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project for engineering and surveying services for 
the FY2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project, by and between the City and Kelly R. Kaluza and 
Associates, Inc., in the amount of $369,400.00. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1770, A RESOLUTION REGARDING 
THE GUIDELINES AND CRITERIA, GRANT APPLICATION AND APPLICATION FOR APPEAL 
REQUEST FOR THE CITY OF ROSENBERG BUSINESS ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM. 
Executive Summary: On February 25, 2014, City Council discussed proposed revisions to the Avenue H 
Business Assistance Grant Program. Staff was directed to revise the proposed agreement to address the 
maintenance of landscaping in the grant criteria, raise the maximum grant award to $10,000, and develop 
an appeals process for applicants who were denied a grant.  The redlined copy of the Business Assistant 
Grant Program Guidelines and Criteria incorporating these changes was included in the agenda packet.
Staff was directed to make the requested revisions and submit to City Council for consideration of the 
revised criteria. 

Resolution No. R-1770 includes the revised Program guidelines as Exhibit “A”, the grant application as 
Exhibit “B”, and the application for appeal request as Exhibit “C”.  Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-1770 as presented.

Key discussion points:
� Rachelle Kanak, Assistant Economic Development Director, read the Executive Summary 

regarding Resolution No. R-1770.
� The general consensus of Council was to move forward with the program as presented to 

increase the maximum grant award to $10,000.00.

reneel
Rectangle



PAGE 7 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2014
***DRAFT***

Action: Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve Resolution No. R-1770, 
a Resolution regarding the Guidelines and Criteria, Grant Application and Application for Appeal Request 
for the City of Rosenberg Business Assistance Grant Program. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1763, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE USE OF ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FUNDS FOR PARK IMPROVEMENTS 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $47,720.00 AS RECOMMENDED BY THE ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION AND THE PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD. 
Executive Summary: At the regularly scheduled February 27, 2014 Parks and Recreation Board (Board) 
meeting, the Board reviewed and discussed proposals regarding park improvements funded by the 
Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC).  After reviewing the recommended expenditures that 
included painting the park entrance signs, resurfacing of all tennis courts, restriping of all basketball 
courts, and purchasing and planting trees, the Board unanimously approved the recommendations.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1763, a Resolution authorizing the use of Rosenberg 
Development Corporation funds for park improvements in the amount of $47,720.00 as recommended by 
the Rosenberg Development Corporation and the Parks and Recreation Board.

Key discussion points:
� Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director read the Executive Summary regarding 

Resolution No. R-1763.
� Councilor Grigar commented he is glad to see the “Keep America Beautiful” award and that with 

our youth we are keeping up with our parks.
� Councilor Bolf commented that Darren McCarthy is very studious in coming in under budget and 

this will be used to restripe the basketball courts.
� Councilor McConathy commented it will look wonderful.

Action: Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Resolution No. R-1763, 
a Resolution authorizing the use of Rosenberg Development Corporation funds for park improvements in 
the amount of $47,720.00 as recommended by the Rosenberg Development Corporation and the Parks 
and Recreation Board. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-13, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY DELETING SECTIONS 23-27, 23-29, AND 23-31 OF ARTICLE II OF 
CHAPTER 23 THEREOF AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR NEW SECTIONS 23-27, 23-29, AND 23-31; 
PROVIDING FOR CURBSIDE SOLID WASTE COLLECTION, GUIDELINES FOR SOLID WASTE 
AND/OR RECYCLING CARTS, AND ESTABLISHING SPECIFIC TIMES FOR THE PLACEMENT OF 
SAID CARTS OUT FOR SERVICE; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 
Executive Summary: This item amends the Code of Ordinances to correct an inconsistency related to 
the collection of solid waste.  The Ordinance currently states that collection occurs twice per week, which 
is a remnant of the previous Contract.  The Ordinance has been revised to no longer refer to collection 
frequency so that the Code of Ordinances will not require amending due to Contract changes for solid 
waste service.

Additionally, an exception has been added to establish a requirement to use the solid waste and/or 
recycling carts provided for automated curbside service as well as a specific timeframe for setting out carts 
for service and retrieving carts once they have been emptied. 

Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-13.

Key discussion points:
� Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of Support Services gave an overview of the item regarding 

Ordinance No. 2014-13.
� After a brief discussion by Council, the following two revisions were made to the Ordinance.

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
April 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Proposed Citizen’s Finance Advisory Committee and/or Citizen 
Appointments to the Finance/Audit Committee Discussion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss proposed appointment of a Citizen’s Finance Advisory Committee and/or provide for 
citizen participation and appointment to the Finance/Audit Committee, and take action as necessary.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY  ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. None 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

William Benton/ks 

William Benton 
Councilor, At Large Position One 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item has been added to the Agenda to offer City Council the opportunity to discuss the potential 
appointment of a Citizen’s Finance Advisory Committee; and/or, to discuss the appointment of citizens to 
serve on the Finance/Audit Committee.  
 
Should City Council so desire, the Committee would be comprised of citizens brought together for the 
purpose of reviewing, evaluating, and making recommendations on a variety of City-related budgeting, 
financial, or accounting matters as directed by City Council.  
 
Should City Council so desire to appoint citizen participants on the Finance/Audit Committee, said 
participants would be considered non-voting Finance/Audit Committee members, and would serve to make 
recommendations directly to the Finance/Audit Committee. 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
April 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 Proposed Curb Painting Amendments Discussion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss proposed amendments to Section 6-367 of the Code of Ordinances providing rules 
and regulations governing the painting of street numbers on curbs, and take action as necessary.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Code of Ordinances Excerpt – Section 6-367 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

William Benton/ks 

William Benton 
Councilor, At Large Position One 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item has been added to the Agenda to offer City Council the opportunity to discuss the potential 
amendment of the rules and regulations governing the painting of street numbers on curbs.  You will find a 
copy of the current Code Section 6-367 attached for your information and review. 
 



PART II - CODE OF ORDINANCES 
Chapter 6 - BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS  
ARTICLE XIII. SIGN REGULATIONS  
 

Sec. 6-367. Painting street numbers on city curbs. 

The public works director or his designee is hereby authorized to issue a permit for limited periods 

of time, not exceeding ninety (90) days, stated in the permit, authorizing the permittee to paint street 

numbers, according to the specific standards set forth below, on the curb showing the correct street number 

of abutting property. Such permit shall be expressly conditioned upon the permittee's obtaining the consent 

of the abutting property owner before painting the address applicable to such abutting property, and such 

permit shall be revocable by the public works director or his designee upon violation of this section. Prior to 

issuance of a permit hereunder, a permittee shall be required to pay a permit fee of twenty-five dollars 

($25.00). A property owner may paint street numbers on the city curb abutting his or her private property in 

accordance with specifications hereinafter provided, but shall be exempt from the requirement of obtaining a 

permit and payment of the twenty-five dollar ($25.00) permit fee.  

All street numbers shall be written in a block numbering style, shall be four (4) inches in height, and 

the width shall be in proportion to the height or approximately two and one-half (2½) inches in width. A one-

inch distance shall be maintained between figures. The color of the painted street curb shall be a reflective 

paint with black numbers on a white background. The background shall be rectangular in shape and should 

not extend more than one (1) inch above and below the numbers and not more than two (2) inches on each 

side. The rectangular background shall be no more than twenty (20) inches in length. No other letters, 

symbols, or emblems shall be painted on city curbs. The street numbers shall be positioned in front of the 

abutting property designated by such street number.  

Painted street numbers, including flags and other symbols, existing on the date of adoption of this 

section, nonconforming to the requirements hereof, shall be permitted, provided that any future painting of 

street numbers on the curb shall be in accordance with the requirements of this section; however, if a curb 

has been painted with a name in violation of this section, then the property owner shall have ninety (90) 

days, from the date this section is adopted, to remove such name. If a property owner fails to remove any 

name in violation of this section within the ninety-day time period specified above, then the property owner 

will be in violation of this section and the city may take any necessary action to remove the painted name in 

violation of this section.  

(Ord. No. 2011-07, § 1, 5-3-11)  

 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 10 
 

Consider motion to adjourn for Executive 
Session.  

 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 11 
 

Hold Executive Session to deliberate the 
potential purchase, exchange, lease, or value 
of real property pursuant to Section 551.072 
of the Texas Government Code; and, to 
deliberate the employment, evaluation and 
duties of Police Chief as authorized by 
Section 551.074 of the Texas Government 
Code.  
 
  



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 12 
 

Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into 
Regular Session, and take action as necessary 
as a result of Executive Session. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

April 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

13 Resolution No. R-1776 – Police Chief’s Employment Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1776, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, an Employment Agreement by and between the City and Dallis Warren to serve 
as Police Chief.   

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A  

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1776 – Exhibit “A” provided under separate confidential cover 
2. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 03-18-14 
3. City Council Meeting Draft Minutes – 03-10-14 

 
APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 

Vincent M. Morales, Jr./lo 

 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. 
Mayor 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Director of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[X] City Attorney LL/lo    
[   ] City Engineer 
[X ] Human Resources Director 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

For your review and consideration, attached please find Resolution No. R-1776 which provides 
authorization for the Mayor to execute an Employment Agreement with Dallis Warren for his service in the 
position of Police Chief.  
 
Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1776 will be provided under separate confidential cover. 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1776 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN EMPLOYMENT 
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AND DALLIS WARREN TO SERVE AS POLICE CHIEF.   
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, City Council duly affirms the appointment of Dallis Warren as Police 
Chief for the City of Rosenberg effective March 10, 2014; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the Police Chief has been charged by City Council with all of the duties, 

powers, and responsibilities commensurate with the Police Chief’s position and service; 
and,  

 
WHEREAS, the Police Chief previously acted in the capacity of Interim Police Chief 

since his appointment by City Council on November 19, 2013, and participated in the Police 
Chief Assessment Center on February 22, 2014; and, 

 
WHEREAS, City Council has determined that such service will be subject to an 

Employment Agreement (Agreement) for said Police Chief which sets out compensation, 
duties, conditions, obligations, and other terms; now, therefore, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

Section 1. City Council appointed Dallis Warren as Police Chief for the City of 

Rosenberg on March 10, 2014.   

Section 2. City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute an Employment 

Agreement which establishes compensation and other terms of employment of Dallis 

Warren in the position of Police Chief, said Employment Agreement being attached hereto 

as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

Section 3. No provision of this Resolution shall be in conflict with any other 

agreements that may have been executed by Dallis Warren and the City. 

Section 4.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption by 

the City Council. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 



PAGE 8 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2014
***DRAFT***

� Sec. 23-31. – Same-Location. (b) 
1. Change curb to “in the street right of way”
2. Change 5:00 p.m. to 12:00 p.m. (noon) the day before collection

� Councilor Euton stated she likes encouraging citizens to put their garbage cans out but feels it is 
an invasion of personal liberties and she does not feel she should restrict that. Hopefully they 
would have enough pride to improve their neighborhoods without those restrictions.

Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Bolf to approve, with the changes 
indicated, Ordinance No. 2014-13, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by deleting Sections 
23-27, 23-29, and 23-31 of Article II of Chapter 23 thereof and substituting therefor new Sections 23-27, 
23-29, and 23-31; providing for curbside solid waste collection, guidelines for solid waste and/or recycling 
carts, and establishing specific times for the placement of said carts out for service; and providing for 
severability. The motion carried by a vote of 6 to 1 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor Morales, Councilor 
Benton, McConathy, Pena, Grigar and Bolf. No: Councilor Euton.

8. CONSIDER MOTION TO ADJOURN FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION.
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to adjourn for Executive 
Session. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

9. HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO CONSULT WITH CITY ATTORNEY TO RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE 
ON LEGAL MATTERS PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; 
FOR DELIBERATIONS REGARDING THE POTENTIAL PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, LEASE, OR VALUE 
OF REAL PROPERTY PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.072 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; 
AND, FOR DELIBERATIONS REGARDING PERSONNEL MATTERS, TO DELIBERATE THE 
APPOINTMENT AND EMPLOYMENT OF POLICE CHIEF AS AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 551.074 OF 
THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 
An Executive Session was held to consult with City Attorney to receive legal advice on legal matters 
pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; for deliberations regarding the potential 
purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property pursuant to Section 551.072 of the Texas 
Government Code; and, for deliberations regarding personnel matters, to deliberate the appointment and 
employment of Police Chief as authorized by Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code. 

10. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION.
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve the employment 
contract for Dallis Warren, Police Chief. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS.
� Special Council Meeting Monday, March 24, 2014 for presentations on the operation and

maintenance of the wastewater treatment plants’ contract.
� Special Workshop Council Meeting Tuesday, March 25, 2014.

12. ADJOURNMENT.
There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 9:25 p.m.

______________________________________
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary

reneel
Rectangle



 
PAGE 1 of 1 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 10, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 10th day of March, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Special Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton  Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Bolf  Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
Angela Fritz  Communications Director 
Dallis Warren  Interim Police Chief 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Lisa Olmeda  Human Resources Director 
Kaye Supak  Executive Assistant 
Aaron Slater  Police Department 
John Johnson  Police Department 
 
Call to Order. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CONSIDER MOTION TO ADJOURN FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to adjourn for Executive 
Session.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

____________________________________________ 
     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  

2. HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DELIBERATE THE APPOINTMENT AND EMPLOYMENT OF 
POLICE CHIEF PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 
An Executive Session was held to deliberate the appointment and employment of Police Chief 
pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code. 
 

3. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO SPECIAL SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION 
AS NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Special Session at 9:42 p.m.  
Mayor Morales stated the consensus of Council was to appoint Dallis Warren as the Police Chief of the 
City of Rosenberg. 
 
Action:  Mayor Morales made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to appoint Dallis Warren as 
the Police Chief of the City of Rosenberg.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

4. ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, Mayor Morales adjourned the Special Session at 9:45 p.m. 
 

reneel
Rectangle



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 14 
 

Announcements. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 15 
 

Adjournment. 
 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda 04-01-14
	-- Presentation of Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - 03-04-14
	Special City Council Meeting Minutes - 03-10-14
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - 03-18-14
	Special City Council Meeting Minutes - 03-24-14

	B - Ordinance No. 2014-14 - Trucks Prohibited on Certain Streets
	Ordinance No. 2014-14
	Code of Ordinances Excerpt - Chapter 28, Article IV, Sec. 28-159
	Location Map

	C - Resolution No. R-1777 - Adoption of Strategic Plan for Fiscal Years 2015-2019
	Resolution No. R-1777

	2 - Resolution No. R-1746 - Awarding Bid No. 2014-02 for Grounds Maintenance Services Contract
	Bid Summary Form
	Proposal
	Resolution No. R-1746
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 10-22-13

	3 - Resolution No. R-1775 - Agreement for Excavation and Sale of Dirt
	Resolution No. R-1775

	4 - Resolution No. R-1771 - Budget Amendment 14-09
	Vasut Memorandum - 03-24-14
	Resolution No. R-1771

	5 - Resolution No. R-1772 - Budget Amendment 14-10
	Resolution No. R-1772

	6 - Resolution No. R-1773 - Intent to Issue Certificates of Obligation
	Resolution No. R-1773
	Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014 - Financing Schedule

	7 - Resolution No. R-1774 - Appointment to the Business Assistance Grant Review Committee
	Resolution No. R-1774
	Business Assistance Grant Program Guidelines and Criteria Excerpt - Section 11
	Resolution No. R-1770 - 03-18-14
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 03-18-14

	8 - Proposed Citizen's Finance Advisory Committee or Citizen Appointments to Finance Audit Committee Discussion
	9 - Proposed Curb Painting Amendments Discussion
	Code of Ordinances Excerpt - Section 6-367

	10 - Consider Motion to Adjourn for Executive Session
	11 - Hold Executive Session
	12 - Adjourn Executive Session
	13 - Resolution No. R-1776 - Police Chief's Employment Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1776
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 03-18-14
	City Council Meeting Draft Minutes - 03-10-14

	14 - Announcements
	15 - Adjournment



